AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS

7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, MAY 6, 2019
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

II.
I11.
Iv.

VI

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

XI.
XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
PUBLIC HEARING

PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS

A.

Proclamation Recognizing the Morton High School Girls Basketball Team for Winning the 2019 Class 3A
State Championship

PUBLIC COMMENT

A.
B.

Public Comments
Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda

CONSENT AGENDA

A.

B.

Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting — April 15,2019
Approval of Bills

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

A.

Appointment of Wayne Menold to the Tourism Grant Committee

VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
CHIEF OF POLICE
CORPORATION COUNSEL

A.

Ordinance 20-01 - An Ordinance Authorizing the Lease of a Portion of the Real Property Commonly
Known as 375 West Birchwood Street, Morton, Illinois Owned by the Village of Morton to Tazewell
County Consolidated Communications

DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

A.

B.

Ordinance 19-29 - An Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding Development Fees to Chapter 13 of
Title 8 of the Morton Municipal Code

Acceptance of Bid for the Paris Ave. Improvements Project in the Amount of $405,847.00 and Award of
Contract for Same to Stark Excavating Inc.

Acceptance of Bid for the Pershing St. Improvements Project in the Amount of $407,609.10 and Award of
Contract for Same to Illinois Civil Contractors Inc.

Resolution 01-20 - A Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Morton Pocket Park Proposal from Farnsworth
Group

Resolution 02-20 - A Resolution Authorizing Professional Services Agreement with Curry and Associates
Engineers, Inc. for Water Treatment Plant Upgrades

Ordinance 20-02 - An Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding Dangerous Trees to Chapter 9 of Title 8
of the Morton Municipal Code

PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICER

A.

B
C.
D.
E

Zoning Amendment #19-01 ZA - Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision.
Preliminary and Final Plats - Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision.
Special Use Petition #19-02 SP — 2230 Veterans Road.

Special Use Petition #19-03 SP — 379 E. Hazelwood St.

Special Use Petition #19-04 SP — 1507 Brookcrest Ave.

Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois
Monday, May 6, 2019
Page 1 of 2




XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Belsley
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Leman
Trustee Heer
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS

XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XX. ADJOURNMENT SINE DIE

XXI. SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS

XXII. ADJOURNMENT

mmoawpe

Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois
Monday, May 6, 2019
Page 2 of 2



Proclamation of the Village of Morton
Recognizing the Morton High School Girls Basketball Team for
Winning the 2019 Class 3A State Championship

WHEREAS, on March 2, 2019, the Morton High School Girls Basketball Team won the Class 3A
State Basketball Championship by beating Glenbard South 35 to 21, and;

WHEREAS, it is Morton’s fourth basketball state championship in the past five years including
2015, 2016, 2017, and 2019, and,

WHEREAS, the Potters finished the season with an amazing record of 33-3, and;

WHEREAS, the team earned a fifth straight Mid-Illini Conference championship with an
undefeated 14-0 record which extended an impressive league winning streak to 47 consecutive wins in
the Mid-Illini Conference, and;

WHEREAS, the Potters garnered the top seed in their sub-sectional, won the IHSA Morton
Regional, won the IHSA IVC Chillicothe Sectional, won the THSA Coal City Super-Sectional, and
completed their post season with a state championship at ISU’s Redbird Arena, and;

WHEREAS, Members of the Morton Potters include: Seniors, Addi Cox, Tenley Dowell, Megan
Gold, Claire Kraft, Kathryn Reiman, and Bridget Wood; Juniors, MaKenna Baughman, Maddy Becker,
Peyton Dearing, Lindsey Dullard, Courtney Jones, and Olivia Remmert; Sophomore, Raquel Frakes; and
Freshman, Katie Krupa, and;

WHEREAS, Members of the coaching staff include: Head Coach Bob Becker, Assistant Coach
Bill Davis, Assistant Coach Brooke Bisping, and Assistant Coach Megan Hasler, and;

WHEREAS, the team and coaches represented Morton High School and the Village of Morton
with character, courage, confidence and class throughout the season and state championship series, and;

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton is proud of the accomplishments of the Morton High School
Basketball team;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by President Kaufman, along with the Morton Village Board
of Trustees, commend the Morton High School Basketball Team for its achievements and for the
dedication of its members and coaching staff.

WHEREUNTO I have set my hand and caused the seal of the Village of Morton to be affixed.

DATED this 6th day of May, 2019.

Jeffrey L. Kaufman, President
Village of Morton



VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., APRIL 15, 2019

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk
called the roll, with the following members present: Belsley, Blunier, Newman, Parrott — 4.
Trustee Leman arrived just after calling the roll, bringing the total to — 5.

PUBLIC HEARING — None.
PRESENTATIONS — None.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Leigh Ann Brown from the Morton Chamber of Commerce and
Economic Development Council gave the public a reminder of a couple upcoming dates.
Monday, April 22 is Community Cleanup Day which will take place from 2-4pm — they will be
meeting up starting at 1:30pm at church square across from Jefferson School. Tuesday, April 30
Woodcrest Capital, the new owners of the Field Shopping Center, and the EDC will be hosting
an “Opening the Doors” event there to promote the businesses that are operating there and to
promote the vacant space that is available there. It will be held from 3-6pm.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — April 1, 2019
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Parrott moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee
Blunier and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None.
Absent: Heer — 1.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT

President Kaufman requested approval of the appointment of Nathan Geil to the Plan
Commission. Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leman and
followed by a unanimous voice vote.

President Kaufman then requested approval of the appointment of Wesley Sutter to the Business
District Development and Redevelopment Commission. Trustee Blunier moved to approve.
Motion was seconded by Trustee Leman and followed by a unanimous voice vote.

CHIEF OF POLICE

Chief Hilliard announced that April 27 will be DEA Drug Takeback Day at the Police
Department between 10am-2pm. They will be taking anything except injectables, which can be
taken to the Fire Department.



DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Brad Marks, filling in for DPW Loudermilk requested acceptance of bid for the 2019
Miscellaneous Concrete Repairs project in the amount of $565,515.50 and award of contract for
same to Otto Baum Company, Inc. Trustee Belsley moved to approve. Motion was seconded by
Trustee Parrott and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 5.
No: None.
Absent: Heer—1.

PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICER

PZO Spangler noted that the two items on the agenda related to the Jeff Green Memorial
Subdivision will need to be continued again, as they are waiting on some finalities, but the
project is still going forward and will be coming to the Board in May.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
BELSLEY — Nothing to report.

BLUNIER — Nothing to report.
LEMAN — Nothing to report.
NEWMAN - Nothing to report.
PARROTT — Nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Parrott moved to adjourn. Motion
was seconded by Trustee Leman and followed by a unanimous voice vote.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK



ORDINANCE NO. 20-01
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF A PORTION OF THE REAL PROPERTY
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 375 WEST BIRCHWOOD STREET, MORTON ILLINOIS OWNED BY THE
VILLAGE OF MORTON TO TAZEWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton owns property at 375 West Birchwood Street Morton
[llinois, on which property is located the Village of Morton Police Station;

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois mandated the consolidation of public safety answering
points;

WHEREAS, to comply with the State mandate, Tazewell County Consolidated
Communications, an intergovernmental agency was created;

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Agreement which created Tazewell County
Consolidated Communications provided for the operation of a public safety answering point,
called TC North, within the facilities of the Morton Police Department;

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton has remodeled the Morton Police Station to create a
space suitable to serve as a public safety answering point; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Morton and Tazewell County Consolidated Communications
desire to enter into an agreement to lease the space prepared as the public safety answering
point from the Village of Morton to Tazewell County Consolidated Communications in
fulfillment of the terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, as follows:

SECTION 1: The recitals contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are incorporated

herein by reference



SECTION 2: The corporate authorities of the Village of Morton hereby authorize and
approve the Lease Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3: The corporate authorities of the Village of Morton hereby authorize the
Mayor and the Village Clerk to execute on behalf of the Village said lease and any other
documents necessary to implement this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage by the
corporate authorities, its approval by the Mayor, and its publication as provided by law.

SECTION 5: if any section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it shall not affect the
validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton this day of , 2019; and upon

roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of ,2019.

President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



LEASE
This AGREEMENT OF LEASE (the “Lease”) is made this 19th day of April, 2019, by
and between, VILLAGE OF MORTON, an Illinois municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to
as “Lessor,” and TAZEWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS, an
intergoverrimental agency, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee.”
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Lessor is the owner of certain property commonly known as 375 West
Birchwood Street, Morton, Illinois 61550 (the “Property);

WHEREAS, (he Property is legally described as:

a part of Lot 2 of PUBLIC SAFETY CORNER, a Subdivision of part of the East
Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 20, Township 25 North, Range 3 West
of the Third Principal Meridian, as shown on Plat of Survey recorded in Plat Book
“WW?", pages 141 and 142 at the Tazewell County Recorder’s Office.

PIN: 06-06-20-101-009; and

WHEREAS, the leased premises (the “Premises™) is the dispatch center located in the
Southeast part of the building commonly known as the Morton Police Department (the
“Building”) located on the Property, which is more specifically identified in the site plan
attached hereto and made a part hereof as “Exhibit A” and identified thereon as numbers 139-
144 and 146; and

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee acknowledge and agree that, for purposes of this Lease:
(a) the Building is comprised of approximately twenty thousand one hundred fifty-four (20,154)
square feet; (b) the Premises is comprised of approximately two thousand fifteen (2,015) square
feet; and (c) the ratio of square footage that the Premises bears to the total square footage of the

Building is nine and nine hundred ninety eight thousandths percent (9.998%) (the “Prorata

Share”).
EXHIBIT
Page 1 of 16

abbles



NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE AGREEMENTS AND
COVENANTS HEREINAFTER MENTIONED TO BE KEPT AND PERFORMED BY
LESSEE, Lessor hereby demises and leases to Lessee the above-described Premises upon the
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.

1. TERM: To have and to hold the above-described Premises for one (1) five (5)
year term beginning at 12:01 am, on May 1, 2019 (the “Commencement Date™), and
terminating on April 30, 2024. Thereafter, this Lease shall automatically renew for not more
than fifteen (15) successive one (1) year terms, or until such time as this Lease is terminated by
mutual written agreement of the parties or by either the Lessor or the Lessee upon at least sixty
days (60) days written notice of termination to the other party.

2. PURPOSE: The Premises leased shall be used as a Public Safety Answering
Point and related purposes, but for no other purpose without the express written consent of
Lessor, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

3. RENT: During the term of the Lease, Lessee shall pay as rent the following:

a. Lessee shall pay to Lessor base rent (the “Base Rent”) as described in the
following schedule on the Commencement Date (prorated if the Commencement Date is not the

first (1*") day of the month) and the first (1%) day of the month thereafter during the term of this

Lease:
Base Rent Schedule
Months | Cost Per Square | Monthiy Base Rent ‘ Annual Base Rent |
=12 52?5 $2,308.85 | $27,706.25
13-24 $14.16 $2377.70 $28,532.40
25-36 $14.58 $2,448.23 $29,378.70

Page2 of 16



37-48 l $15.02 $2,522.11 $30,265.30

- 49 + $15.02 + annual CPI | $2,522.11 +annual | $30,265.30 + annual
] adjustment CPI adjustment CPI adjustment
b. Lessee shall pay to Lessor as additional rent on the Commencement Date

(prorated if the Commencement Date is not the first (1*) day of the month) and the first (1%) day
of the month thereafter during the term of this Lease, in equal installments, its Prorata Share of
insurance and common area maintenance (“CAM”) as further described below. Not later than
fifteen (15) days prior to the commencement of this Lease, and not later than May 31st each
calendar year thereafter, Lessor shall deliver to Lessee a written statement of a good faith
estimate of the annual and monthly insurance and CAM charges payable by Lessee for each
calendar year (“Estimate”), together with reasonable detail of the calculations thereof. On or
before May 31st of each calendar year, Lessor shall also deliver to Lessee a written statement
setting forth, in reasonable detail, the actual amounts paid for insurance and CAM during the
prior calendar year (“Annual Statement”). The Annual Statement shall include additional
charges to Lessee for any shortage or a credit for any overages for the insurance and CAM
charges actually paid by Lessee for the prior calendar year.  Upon written request by Lessee,
Lessor shall promptly deliver reasonable documentation supporting any aspect of the insurance
or CAM charges, including, but not limited to, contracts or invoices for services. In the event
Lessor fails to deliver the Estimate or Annual Statement to Lessee within the time or manner
provided herein, Lessee shall pay the Estimate for the immediately preceding calendar year, and
Lessor shall be deemed to have waived any right to demand, collect, or receive any amount in

excess of the insurance and CAM charges actually paid by Lessee for the prior calendar year.

i Insurance shall include fire and extended coverage insurance for

Page 3 of 16



the Property and Building, including the Premises, but excluding Lessee’s personal property,
supplies and equipment located in the Premises, in an amount not less than one hundred percent
(100%) of the insurable value of such improvements, together with insurance against risks in
such amounts as the Lessor deems appropriate.

ii. CAM includes, without limitation, equipping, lighting, repairing,
replacing, and maintaining the common areas of the Property and Building (including, but not
limited to the meeting or conference room, and those spaces identified as numbers 101, 102, 136
and 145 on Exhibit A), and specifically includes, but is not limited to, parking lot maintenance,
sanitary control, sprinkler system repairs and annual check-up mandated by the Village of
Morton, removal of garbage and other refuse, pest control services, cost of purchase or rental of
all machinery equipment for such maintenance, and cleaning services for the Building and
Premises, which Lessor shall provide. CAM charges shall not include costs for services
provided by employees of the Village of Morton. CAM charges shall not include charges for
mowing, regardless of whether mowing is performed by an employee of the Village of Morton or
an independent contractor.

c. Notwithstanding the terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement executed
on ot about September 27, 2017, Lessee shall tender rent to Lessor in the form of monetary
payment. Lessee shall not offset rent owed to Lessor against amounts due and owing to Lessee
by Lessor for dispatch services.

d. All payments made hereunder shall be made to Lessor at PO Box 28
Morton, Illinois, 61550 or such other place as Lessor may from time to time so designate.

4. ANNUAL RENT ADJUSTMENT: On the fifth (5" anniversary date of the

Commencement Date, the Base Rent shall increase as follows:

Page 4 of 16



a. At the end of the fourth (4") year, the annual Base Rent (and the monthly
instaliments thereof) shall be adjusted by the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) by multiplying the
Base Rent times a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the CPI for the commencement
month in 2023 and the denominator of which shall be the CPI for the commencement month in
2022 (but in no event shall the rent be reduced as a result of such adjustment), and the annual
Base Rent thereby established by such adjustments shall take effect at the beginning of the next
lease year and continue in effect for the next lease year, and the Base Rent for each ensuing lease
year shall be adjusted in the same manner with the numerator being the month of the new lease
year and the denominator being the month of the last lease year. For all purposes of this Lease,
the CPI is defined to be the “Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average,
All Htems (1982-1984)", published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States
Department of Labor, or any comparable successor or substitute index designated by Lessor
appropriately adjusted.

b. Not later than thirty (30) days prior to the commencement month for each lease
year, Lessor shall deliver to Lessce a written statement of the Base Rent adjustment, together
with reasonable detail of the calculations thereof, In the event Lessor fails to deliver the Base
Rent adjustment within the time or manner provided herein, Lessee shall pay Base Rent for the
immediately preceding lease year, and Lessor shall be deemed to have \"vaived any right to
demand, collect, or receive any amount in excess of the Base Rent for the immediately preceding
lease year.

5 ACCEPTANCE OF PREMISES: Lessee accepts the Premises with the

appurtenances and fixtures in their present condition,

6. INSURANCE: Lessee shall maintain at its own expense the following insurance:

Page 5 of 16



a. Insurance indemnifying and protecting both Lessor (as an additional
insured) and Lessee against loss, suits for damages, and damages, claimed to be directly or
indirectly, in whole or in part, due to the condition or use of the Property, Building, or Premises,
or any part thercof, or any appurtenances or equipment thereof, or due to the happening of any
accident in or about the Property, Building, or Premises, or due to any act or neglect of Lessee or
any occupant of the Property, Building, or Premises. Said insurance policy shall have a
minimum limit of $1,000,000.00 for bodily injury to any one person, and $1,000,000.00 for
bodily injury in the aggregate, and also a minimum limit for property damage of $1,000,000.00.

b. The insurance policy procured by Lessee in compliance with the
provisions of the above paragraph shall be subject to the approval of Lessor, which shall not be
unreasonably withheld, as to substance and to form, and Lessee shall deliver to Lessor
certificates of such insurance coverage and insurance agent’s address, telephone and fax numbers
and e-mail (if applicable) within thirty (30) days of the date of possession, and annually
thereafter. The certificate of insurance shall declare that the respective insurer may not cancel
the same in whole or in part without giving Lessor written notice of its intention to do so at least
thirty (30) days in advance. Failure to do so shall constitute an event of default of this Lease.

c. The said insurance policy shall be in the usual and customary form issued
by insurance companies covering the hazards hereinabove set forth, In the event Lessee shall fail
to procure and maintain in force at any time during the term of this Lease any of the insurance
which it is Lessee’s obligation to procure and maintain as provided in these paragraphs, Lessor
may, at Lessor’s option, procure the same and collect the costs therefore from Lessee at the next

ensuing rent-paying day or thereafter; and the same shall become a part of the rent due and

payable.

Page 6 of 16



7. CONTENTS OF PREMISES: Lessee shall provide insurance on all contents,
equipment, and other property used by Lessee in its operations.

8. UTILITIES: Lessor shall pay for all heat, water, electricity and all other utility
services during the term of this Lease. Such utilities shall not be included in the CAM charges or

separately billed to Lessee for payment thereof.
9. MAINTENANCE - REPAIRS: Lessee shall maintain, at its cost, the Premises in

as good of a condition as it is upon the commencement of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear
excepted. It is expressly understood that Lessee shall be responsible for all maintenance and
repair to the interior of the Premises during the term of this Lease, including but not limited to
the heating and air conditioning system for the Premises. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessor
will be responsible for all structural components of the Building, Premises, roof, roof covering,
and parking lot.

10. ASSIGNMENT: Lessee shall not assign, underlet, or part with the possession of
the whole or any part of the Premises without first obtaining Lessor’s written consent.

11.  RIGHT OF ENTRY: Lessor or its designees, at all reasonable times, may enter
upon the Premises for the purpose of determining its condition and providing or causing the
repair or maintenance thereof, Lessor or its designees may also enter upon the Premises to show
the same to persons who may wish to lease or buy any part or all of the Property, Building, or

Premises.

12.  PROPERTY AND PERSONS ON PREMISES AT LESSEE’S RISK: All
property of any kind which may be on the Property, Building or Premises during the continuance
of this Lease shall be at the sole risk of Lessee; and Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee or any

other person for any claim, injury, loss or damage to property, or to any person in or on the

Page 7 of 16



Property, Building or Premises. Lessee shall save harmless and indemnify Lessor for any such
claim, injury, loss or damage arising out of any use of the Property, Building or Premises, or any
act of Lessee, its employees or agents, together with all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney
fees incurred by Lessor with respect to any such claim, or demand or proceeding made or
brought against Lessor and its respective successors, agents, officers, employees and assigns.

13.  ASSENT NOT WAIVER OF FUTURE BREACH OF COVENANTS: No
assent, expressed or implied, by Lessor to any breach of any of Lessee’s covenants shall be
deemed to be a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same covenant.

14. THRMINATION QF LEASE OR SUSPENSION OF RENT IN CASE OF FIRE:
In casc the Premises or any part thereof shall at any time during the said term be destroyed or
damaged by fire or other unavoidable casualty so as to be unfit for occupancy and use and so that
the Premises cannot be rebuilt or restored by Lessor within ninety (90) days thereafier, then this
Lease shall terminate immediately upon written notice of either party. Lessor shall notify Lessee
in writing within thirty (30) days of such casualty whether the Premises can be rebuilt or restored
within the time period provided herein. If the Premises can be rebuilt or restored within ninety
(90) days, Lessor shall, at its own expense and with due diligence, so rebuild or restore the
Premises.

15. FORCE MAJEURE: Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, in the event
either party hereto shall be delayed or hindered in, or prevented from, the performance of any act
or rendering any service required under this Lease, by reason of strikes, inability to procure
materials, failure of power, restrictive governmental laws or regulations, riot, insurrection, war or
other reasons of a similar or dissimilar nature which are beyond the reasonable control of the

party (collectively referred to herein as “Event”), then the performance of any such act or

Page 8 of 16



rendering of any such service shall be excused for the period of the resulting delay and the period
of the performance or rendering shall be extended for a period equivalent to the period of such
delay. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this paragraph shall not be applied so as to excuse or
delay payment of any monies by one party to the other, including rent.

Except in the instance described in a provision of this Lease expressly referring to this
Section, nothing contained in this Section shall be applied so as to: (a) permit any delay or time
extension due to shortage of funds; or (b) excuse any nonpayment or delay in payment of rent; or
(c) limit either party’s rights under right-to-cure-other’s-default as if this Section were not
contained in this Lease. It shall be a condition to either party’s claim of the benefit of this
Section that such party (“Claiming Party”) notify the other in writing within forty-eight (48)
hours after the occurrence of the Event, and within twenty-four (24) hours after request shall
advise the other party in writing of its good faith estimate of the time which will be required until
the delay is ended. Claiming Party shall have no liability to the other if the good faith estimated
time of cure of the delay is not met but Claiming Party shall advise the other in writing whenever
Claiming Party learns that any material additional time shall be required (and promptly upon
request shall advise the other party of any latest estimated time of cure of the delay and the

actions being taken to cure the delay).

16, COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS AND USES PROHIBITED:

a. Lessee shall comply with all lawful requirements of the local Board of
Health, police and firc departments, and governmental authorities respecting the manner in
which Lessee uses the Premises, including but not limited to any requirements of any

environmental protection agency and any requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.

b. Lessee agrees that the Premises shall not be used for any purpose or

Page 9 of 16



business which increases the fire or extended coverage insurance rate. Lessee further agrees that
Lessee will not injure, overload or deface the Property, Building, or Premises nor permit the
same nor any part thereof to be injured, defaced, or overloaded, and will not permit or suffer any
noise, noxious or offensive trade, business, or occupation, or any heavy manufacturing to be
cartied on said Property, Building or Premises, or permit the same to be occupied or used for any
immoral or illegal purposes whatsoever.

c Lessee shall not allow any space heaters in the Premises other than those

existing on the console.

d. Lessee shall not allow any hot plates or similar appliances or devices in
the Premises.

e. Lessee shall not allow any pets or other animals in the Building or
Premises.

f Lessee shall monitor the security cameras, all extetior doors and the “Sally

Ports” and open and close them as necessary., Lessor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
Lessee against any and all damages, costs, losses, liabilities or expenses, judgments, fines and
other losses incurred in connection with any claim or demand against Lessee arising out of or
related to the performance by Lessee under the provisions of this paragraph 16(f).
8. Lessor shall be permitted to house equipment in the electrical room shown
on Exhibit A. The electrical room shall be shared space by Lessor and Lessee.
17.  RIGHTS AND REMEDIES: If Lessee defaults in the payment of rent or other
monetary charges due hereunder and fails to remedy such default within five (5) days after

written notice of such default from Lessor, or defaults in the performance any of the covenants

herein contained and fails to remedy such default within fifteen (15) days after written notice of

Page 10 of 16



such default from Lessor, then Lessor may, without further notice to Lessee, immediately
terminate this Lease and shall have the right to reenter and take possession of the Premises.
18,  ALTERATIONS BY LESSEE AFTER COMMENCEMENT OF LEASE:

a, Lessee shall not make any changes or alterations in the interior of the
Building or Premises in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) without obtaining the written
consent of Lessor, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Lessee shall not make any changes
or alterations to the exteriot of the Building or Premises.

b. In the event Lessor consents to any such changes or alterations, all
improvements or changes made by Lessee shall be completed and maintained in good
workmanlike condition; and Lessee shall not suffer or permit any lien or liens to attach to the
Property, Building or Premises on account of the making of said improvements or the
maintenance thereof. Lessor shall have the right to require a lien waiver from all contractors and
subcontractors, or if not provided, require Lessee to post cash or an appropriate bond
guaranteeing that any improvements to be made by Lessee which have been consented to by

Lessor will be paid in full upon the satisfactory completion of same.

c. At the termination of this Lease or any extension thereof, all
improvements, changes, and additions made to the Building or Premises during the term of this
Lease or prior to the term of this Lease shall remain in the Building and Premises and shall
become the property of Lessor, except such trade fixtures as Lessee can remove without injury to
the Premises, it being agreed that upon the removal of such trade fixtures the Premises shall be
placed by Lessee in the condition in which they were prior to the affixing of such trade fixtures

to the Premises.

19.  PAYMENT OF FEES: In the event either party should find it necessary to retain

Page 11 of 16



an attorney to commence litigation for the enforcement of any of the provisions hereunder
occasioned by the fault of the other party, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred for the purpose of negotiation, trial, appellate or
other legal services.

20. HOLDING OVER: If Lessee retains possession of the Premises or any part
thereof after the termination of the term by lapse of time or otherwise, then Lessor may at its
option, within thirty (30) days after the termination of the term, serve written notice upon Lessee
that such holding over constitutes either: (a) renewal of this Lease for one (1) year and from year
to year thereafter at the rent specified in Section 3 for such period; or (b) creation of a month-to-
month tenancy upon the terms of this Lease, except at one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the
monthly rent specified in Section 3. Lessee shall also pay to Lessor all damages sustained by
Lessor resulting from Lessee’s retention of possession.

21.  PARKING: Lessee acknowledges it shares parking with the Village of Morton

Police Department. Lessee shall have no less than eight (8) available spaces during normal

business hours.

22.  NOTICES: All notices to be given to either party hereunder shall be in writing,
deposited in the United States Mail, certified, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid and
addressed to the parties at the addresses listed below. Either party shall notify the other in

writing of any change in its notice address.

Lessor: Village of Morton
Attn: Chief of Police
PO Box 28
Morton, IL 61550

with copy to: Patrick B. McGrath
Davies-McGrath Law Oftice, P.C.
1600 S. Fourth Ave., Suite 137

Page 12 of 16



Morton, IL 61550

Lessee: TC3
Attn: Director
1130 Koch St.
Pekin, IL 61554
with copy to: Miller, Hall & Triggs, LLC
416 Main Street
Suite 1125
Peoria, IL 61602

23. BINDING EFFECT: This Lease shall be binding upon the heirs, devisees,
legatees, personal representatives, successors, or assigns of the parties hereto.

24,  COUNTERPARTS: This Lease may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed as original and all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument,

25.  WARRANTY OF EXECUTION: The undersigned do hereby warrant that they
have the power and authority to execute this Lease for and on behalf of each respective party.

26.  GRANT FUNDS: The parties acknowledge that a grant has been applied for with
the State of Illinois, which, if awarded, would provide funds to the Tazewell County Emergency
Telephone System Board (“ETSB”) as reimbursement for costs incurred by the Village of
Morton directly related or ancillary to the preparation of the Premises for the use of TC3. The
parties agree that the grant funds, if awarded, shall be the sole and exclusive property of the
Village of Morton upon disbursement by the ETSB. The receipt of grant funds by the Village of
Morton shall not entitle TC3 to any reduction in rent or credit against rental payments due
hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have subscribed their respective seals to

this Lease the day and year first written above.

Page 13 of 16



[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS}

Page 14 of 16



LESSOR: LESSEE:

VILLAGE OF MORTON, an Illinois TAZEWELL COUNTY CONSOLIDATED
municipal corporation COMMUNICATIONS, an intergovernmental
agency
By: By Qiba P #abde
President of the Board of Trustees
st (airmony
ATTEST: AT‘!{‘E‘ST: .
) (- e )
(__-”ll L] N m F ii/{d
Village Clerk Secretary |

Page 15 of 16



EXHIBIT A

Site Plan

Page 16 of 16



2|9
m 0
D 4
|
5|
Q|
R’
»
Z

HOlY¥dsSia

.r"""“::
— 0
=\
g0¥ 1

"-u=

——

I -‘1,( Q,f - :
1Bl L
s || )
i =y “ r
SHeET e ANADDITION TO IKEACH -~

DISPATCH PLAN

SHEET NO,

Al

waNe 17036
DAVE
2711714

MORTON POLICE FACILITY |~

375 W. Birchwood St,
Morton, IL 61550

ARUHABCTURAL DESCH, INC.




ORDINANCE NO. 19-29

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT FEES TO CHAPTER 13 OF
TITLE 8 OF THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 13 of Title 8 sets forth those annexation fees and development fees
imposed by the Village of Morton when property is annexed to the Village; and

WHEREAS, the annexation of land which includes the annexation of roadways
designated as arterial or collector on the Planning Map of the Village of Morton presents
additional financial burdens to the Village in excess of those presented by other annexations

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to adopt certain amendments to the fees
imposed in Chapter 13 of Title 8 for those circumstances where an annexation includes a street
designated as arterial or collector on the Planning Map of the Village of Morton.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, that Section 8-13-4 of the Morton
Municipal Code is amended in the following method and manner, with additions shown in
underlined font and deletions shown in strikethrough font.

8-13-4: DEVELOPMENT FEES: For all property annexed on or after July 1, 2012, there

shall not be an annexation fee under the provisions of Section 8-13-2 but there
shall be a development fee as follows:

(A) Property zoned for residential use: One thousand one hundred dollars
(51,100.00) per dwelling unit.

(B) Property zoned for business or industrial use: Three thousand two hundred
seventy dollars ($3,270.00) per acre.



(C) Each July 1 thereafter, commencing with the year 2013, the above fees shall
be increased by three percent (3%) from the preceding year.

(D) A feein addition to those fees previously set forth in this section in the
amount of three hundred dollars (5300.00) per linear foot shall be imposed for
each linear foot of frontage of an annexed parcel along a street which (a) was an
existing street on July 1, 2019, and (b) was not annexed to the Village of Morton
onlJuly 1, 2019, and (c) is designated as an arterial or collector street on the
official Planning Map of the Village of Morton at the time the property is
annexed. Each July commencing with the year 2020, the fee set forth in this
section shall increase by three percent (3%) from the preceding year. The fee
due under this paragraph shall be due immediately upon annexation.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage, approval, and publication as may be required by law.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton this day of , 2019; and upon

roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of ,2019.

President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



5901 N. Prospect Road, Suite 6B
i 5 Peoria, IL 61614
Mohr & Kerr Engineering (309) 692-8500 Office

& Land Surveying, P.C. (309) 692-8501 Fax

www.mohrandkerr.com

May 1, 2019

Village President & Board of Trustees
Village of Morton

120 N. Main St.

Morton, IL 61550

Re:  Paris Ave. Improvements
Morton, Illinois

Ladies & Gentlemen:
Bids were received for the above referenced project on Wednesday , May 1, 2019

The bids received were as follows:

Contractor Amounts

Stark Excavating $405,847.00
R. A. Cullinan & Son $432,600.02
I.C.CL $470,955.15
Otto Baum $473,386.47

After reviewing the bids, we recommend that Stark Excavating be awarded the contract based on
their low bid of $405,847.00. These bids were from four out of the seven prime contractors that
took out bid packages.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

W, Frak Ly e

W. Franklin Sturm II, P.E.



SI'SS6'0LYS 00°L¥8°S0¥$ SrT01'99h P9329110D) SV
SI'SS6'0LYS 00°106°S0¥S peay sV
68°€S0°CS | 68'€50°€S | 00°000°98 00°000°9$ | 00°0SL'CS 00°0SL°CS I wng " uoIED0[Y XOqIRIA
6T 18T'SS 6T18T'SS | 00008118 00°008°LI$ | 00°008°8$ 00°008°8$ 1 wng " uo10a}0Id %9 [00U0D dLJRIL
98°88¥$ Coerwves | 00°085$ 00°06Z§ | 00°088$ 00°0¥¥$ z ey SIBIBI A\ O™ BundeIg %9 urysiuin,g
89'869'7$ | T9sEgs B 00°00T'7$ 00°00€$ | 00'8T9°TIS 00°206$ vl yoeg sIouea|) 1omag Awjueg
TLEI0TS 181918 ‘ 00°0¥T°€S 00'0LTS | 00°TIH'SS 00°ISVS$ 4! yoeg W9 X ,8 X ,8 S99 Jomag Areyueg
0072918 0TEYIS | 00009°SPS | 00008 | 00°0£7°9S$ 00°66$ 0L§ 1994 48 97 AAS "DAd “1omag Aepueg
LU'869°6S§ | LESEIS , 00SIL0S$ | 00°SII§ [ 00°016°87S 00°0LIS 1tb 109 49 °97 AAS "OAd 1omds Amjueg
€6'750°8$ | £67S0°8$ M 00°00T'$ | 0000078 | 000T9'$ 00°029'F$ 1 yoeg “TD "1 | AL “BlQ .y SPIOYUBA UeS
Ly’ LT0'YS | LY'LTOYS 00°00%°C$ | 00°00¥°T§ | 00°S6¥S 00°S6V$ I yoeg uoRPAUL0D) Jomag Arejiueg Arerodwia ]
cCPTeors | €5°198 - 00°088°09$ 00088 | 00°L65°85$ 00°LLS 19, | PATD (Areyues) [[poeg YOURLL
€LEI0TS | ELEI0TS ] 00°001°$ 00°00L°I$ | 00°5Z8$ 00°5T8S$ I yoeg SO[OYUBIA SUIAOWY
9'TLES | 9Y'TLES f 00°59t$ 00°$9T§ | 00°S9I$ 00°S91$ I yoEy wouea|) our urel dung
8EVSTVS | 61°LTL'TS 00°008°C$ | 00°00%°I$ | 00°00€°€$ 00°0S9'I$ z yoeg o1 ,T “d[oyuelN dulT urelq dwng
1S866°C1S 8L'STS 00T99%IS | 00LT$ | 00'616°LL$ 00°€ES £vs 1094 49 97 AAS “DAd ur urelq dung
9T’ 16V$ 99°v+$ 00°SLE'IS 00°STIS | 00°896$ 00°88$ 11 [ PAMD (Ta’s) Iyoeg YuAIL
168L9°TI$ | I€TIS | , 0L'9T0°CS 0LTS | 06°'L6O'LIS 06°6$ 1Tl | w®ed [eAOWIY JoNny 29 GinD UOKRUIqUIO)
09°T9€°€ | 8L6IS _ . |ooolTTs | 00°€IS | 00°508°Z$ 0S°91$ oLl | 'PA’bs [EAOWIOY JUDWIOAEJ ABMIAL(
OI'ESSTHS | 96'LES ,, 00'60STES | 00°6T$ | 08'LS89YS 08'17$ 1T | ®ed Z1°9-g 2d£, “Ionng % ginD du0) "quIo)
0T6VL61S | 08'101$ | |oovesers | 00'10LS | 00°€00°91$ 05°Z8$ v6l | PAbS JUBWAOIOJUIY SNOIQLA/M °,9 USWAAR] AeMAL] "D'D'd
90°861°I$ . 6L9IS f 00°07LS | 00°0I§ | 0T1598 08'8$ vL | PAbS +€ ‘TEAOWIRY 98110 20BJINS VINH
0T°T85°TT$ 99cels | aid ON 00°001°CT$ 00°0€I$ | 00°0T6°6C$ 00°9LIS 0LI uoy, 0SN " XIAL 98D 0§ J[eydsy XIN-10H "410d
00°9L8°0T$ 08'TTI$ | 00°00%°0T$ 000TI$ | 00°081°9T$ 00'¥S1$ 0Ll uoy, 0SN “0°61-11 35D "puig Heydsy XIN-10H
$8°058$ - L818 | 0$'798$ 061§ | 007100'IS 0z'T$ ssp | punod (1000 duwi1]) S[ELOIRA snoutwniig “£]0d
pS'8TL'ES 808 ] 09°LEY'ES 0808 | 0L7100°SS LIS LySy | punod (1800 SulLq) S[ELOJRN SNOUIWINYIg
vO'SLL'IES | TEIIS | 0090°sES | 00'81$ | 0S'STIZES 05918 Ly6'1 | PAbS 46 € "KL 2s1n0D) aseq Ae30UB3Y
17°7S6°CS 0TS 1 0TSITES | 091§ | STPSESS SL'TS Ly6'1 | PA’bS UOIJEZI[IqE}S pUnoin 10§ OLIGE] [eIIUY1090
v 1978 | weoets | 00°05T$ | 00°STI$ | 00°08S$ 00°SLTS 4 yoeq sure( 1oALag
v 1978 | TLoces tﬁ 00°009$ | 00°00€$ | 00°0S$ 00°SLTS z yoeq UO1}03}01 RUNPNLG JMIG WO}S
LESLTIS | ¥T9SECS 7 00'90%'L$ 00'00L°€S | 09°616$ 000TrTs | 8€0 uol | T POYRIN WM
60'978°CS | TeLEL0TS | 00066°€S | 00°000°IT$ | 00°060°C$ 0000007T1$ | 610 | PV | V1 'O BuIpadg
06 7€9°LS | 6€8S f 000s9°€IS | 00SIS | 0060068 | 0668 | 016 | PADS , . ‘110§ dog, Buroeq 7 Surysiun,
0592S$ | 0LTS 7 0006€$ T 00T$ | 0S°€V9$ | oces | se1 | PABS | areday] oseq 10§ dUqE,] [EOIUYIA02D
00'T61°9$ | 96°0€$ 1 00°009°S$ 0087 | 0000sS§ | 0§LTs | 00C uogL 9-vQ 98I0 aseq A3y
£6'589°C$ . 69'LTS ] 00°L00°ES | 00'IES | OSVEL'ES 0586 | L6 | PAMD aseqqng Sumnosopur)
0T6ILLYS | TEESS f 00668°€T§ | 00°LT§ | 0S'LOS'EYS 0S6¥$ | S88 | PAMD UOIEARIXE YMEH
[BoL | 2oudIun oL | sdudiun oL | souduun [e30L sdoUduun | ueno | 3un | wa)|
| |
1221 mum._o:ooio 29 m:_um>muxw ¥Jels 2jewiis3 sJaaulbul sSuL I,
, f
, ¥3aaig u_w 3NN f | 4 | %S auraend [esodoid
| , f W l SAM g @mﬁw,« a WSy
uonvlidoaddy SIUUWAOId W] AY SLIB] : U0}
J V \A - 4 - T - AV 00:01 i uy, =8~.S_Z “b_a_m.a_u_::vw
f 7 7 ,, ] GI0T/1/S f 2eQq [PMIZE], :Quno)
Ul %ﬁ ,; ] * , f 7

Spigl JO uonENquL

|
[
| ,
|




70°009°TEVS 000 Ly 98EELY Pa13110D) SY
TSLTLTEYS $S0TSELYS Py SV
- | L6T98°1$ L6'T98°7$ ¥9'816°C$ ¥9'816°C$ I wng ] UoNEO0[Y XOq[IeIN
00°058$ 00°058$ 60116918 | 60'11691$ I wng ] UONO3}014 7 [01U0D) dLjjRLL
i ~ |cosr8s | 10wTyS 1899098 yE'€0ES Z yoeg SINIEIN “A\"O"Y Sunoerq % Surysium,
I 00'89€°+$ 00°TIES - \ | 96'668°6$ P1°LOLS vl yoeg SINOUER|) 1M ATepues
| ooTsis 00'9S1$ | ) TI'96TH$ 10°85€$ 4 yoeg 49 X ,8X,8 S 1omag Arejiues
0v'$L8"SLS TUEETS 09'SE1°8LS 80°LEIS 0LS 1894 48 97 AS “DAd 1omag Krejueg
vrS6r'sss | v8STIS 6£7806°0L$ 6L°091$ vy 1994 49 97 AS “DAd 1M Krejues
~ |oossyLs | oossyLs | | | 96v9L'sS 96'79L'SS I yoeg “TO “Id 1 AL “e1q i “S3]OqueN “ues
00VPL'ES | 00'PPLES I E TR At 8y EE IS I yoeq uooAUU0D) 1M Arelueg Arelodwo ]
0T6TS°SVS | 0TLSS 18°976°S€S 1TLYS 19. | PA ™MD (Areyueg) [[yyoRg YouAlL
00'7L8'1S$ 00'TL8'IS LTYTIIS LTYTILS I yoeq SA[OYUBA] SuIAOWY
~ |ooozss 00°0Z5$ - B L8'TSS$ L8'TSS$ I yoeq moues|) dur] urelq dwng
0096v'c$ | oo'8yTIS | | 90s15°T$ €SLSTTS z yoeq "’IQ T d[oyueA dur] urelq dung
0TSIL6IS | 0v9ES B VSIL6'6IS 8L9€$ €vs 190 49 97 4AS DAd ur urerq dung
i 076798 - ooTLss | Ly'€6€$ | LLSSS I 'PA D (Tas) e youdiL
- 9L'TETI9$ 95°¢$ 0£T90L$ | 0£9$ 1211 1904 [EAOWIY JOPND) %9 GIND) UOHBUIGUIOD)
T 088178 v9€1S 06S1618 | LTIIS 0Ll | 'PA DS [BAOWY JUSWAR AeMAALIQ
T | sroeses SIZ08 9$°T16°TES 9£'67$ 1211 1994 71'9-g 2dA “1opnn 2% gind U0 "quio)
— TTLSTSIS €I'8LS T6'SLSVIS 89°9L$ v61 | 'PA bS JUSWA0IOJUISY SNOILI/M *,9 “JuswaAed AemdALd "D°D"d
] 8L'8S6°1$ Ly'9T$ 75°€T6$ 8IS YL ‘PA bS W€ “TeAOWSY 951N0D) 0BJNS VINH
aig ON 09'858°17$ 858T1$ aig ON 0T ¥8¥°TTS 97TEIS 0L1 uog 0SN “ XAl “9sD) JAnS J[eydsy XiA-10H “Alod
06'09¢0cs | cLel1$ | 06'¥88°61$ L6911S 01 | uoL 0SN “0°61-TI 28D "pulg Heydsy XUA-10H
S8'6SLS L9'1$ 1 |oczsys 90'1$ ssy | punog (100D auwitg) S[ELRYRN snoutwnyg “K[od
1€°61€E €L°0$ SLELES 69°0$ LySy | punog (180D wi1g) S[ELGTEJ SnouINIg
1 | sTeiLszs | sLvis | 1791ELTS €0v1S | L¥6'l | PA DS 46 ‘€ AL "2810D) aseq 2ye5aIBTY
I L8'TOSYS 17°C$ €8°6L9°C$ 6818 Lv6'T | PA'bS UONBZI[IqR}S PUNOID) 10J OLGE,] [BIIULI3}0D)
- ¥S'665$ LL'66TS 98°THS$ VILTS z yoeg swe(J JoArdg
| orers 8S1TIS 88°70V$ yr10T$ z yoeqg UOI}93}014 SINJONIG IOMIS ULI0}S
09°¢8I°I$ | 00°0TL°ES 90°01T°1$ LEVSIES | 8€0 uog T POUIRIAL "UOINIA
T 08'9SS°€ 00°0ZL'81$ o 61°0€9°€$ 97'901°618 | 610 any V1 10 ‘Surpaag
0v'198°98 VLS s | 00°L00°LS 0L'LS 016 | PA b ub 108 doJ, Suroe]q 79 Surysiun,g
07'695$ 6T ) 0S'1TLS 0L€S s61 | PAbs Ireday] oseq 10§ OLIqQe,] [BOIUYDI09D)
009¥8'S§ | €T6TS e ] 00'9LE'8S 88'1+$ 002 uoL 9-VD 810D aseq AJeFaIFTY
] SY'E8T’<S $8¢<s LETIEI9S 17°€9$ L6 | PATD aseqqng Sumnoepup)
| sL81¥°9s$ SL'€9S 07" 0£E°65$ #0°L9$ $88 | ‘PA D UOHBARBOXY MeT
[ejoL 3514 Jun EE EEEET) EE 9214 J1un [eoL soud3un | uenp | jun way|
2131pJaneT] ueulj|ng 'y o 0odid wneg o030 SWAI ]
7 ¥3aaig 40 IWVN , %§ :9apuetens) [esodoig
- | I SAM B _uuuhom:\_ jewnsy
:uoperidoaddy SjuduRACIdUI] AY SLIEJ : UOLIIS
AV 00:01 iy uojIoly :Ayjedpiungy
I I ) 6107/1/S 93eQ 1PMaze], Kuno)
7/T35¢ed| B e
” 7 - Spig Jo uonvmqeL
I B I —
|




5901 N. Prospect Road, Suite 6B

. - Peoria, IL 61614
Mohr & Kerr Engineering (309) 692-8500 Office

& Land Surveying, P.C. (309) 692-8501 Fax

www.mohrandkerr.com

May 1, 2019

Village President & Board of Trustees
Village of Morton

120 N. Main St.

Morton, IL 61550

Re:  Pershing St. Improvements
Morton, Illinois

Ladies & Gentlemen:
Bids were received for the above referenced project on Wednesday, May 1, 2019

The bids received were as follows:

Contractor Amounts

I.C.C.L $407,609.10
Otto Baum $434,244.12
Aupperle $434,589.70
Stark Excavating $449,487.40
R. A. Cullinan & Son $503,345.16
C & G Concrete $559,486.50
Laverdiere Construction $575,214.00

After reviewing the bids, we recommend that I.C.C.L be awarded the contract based on their low
bid of $407,609.10. These bids were from seven out of the seven prime contractors that took out
bid packages.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

W. Franklin Sturm II,'P.E.



0L'TSS69€$ 0S'L18'10S$ 0v°L99°T0VS 0£7S66°€SYS 1e10L
Ased
|
00°0¥9°C$ 00°0ZE°IS | 00°000°S$ 00°00$°'Z$ | 00°00T°€$ 00°009°I$ | 00°0S9°T$ 00°5T8$ z yoeg SI[OYUBIA| SuIAOWSY
00°006°S$ 00°0S6'Z8 | 00°08¥°€$ 00°0¥L°1$ | 00°0ZI°1$ 00'09S$ | 00°0S9°1$ 00°58$ z yoeg | si[u] Sursoway
00°06L°1$ 00°06L°T$ | 00°005°C$ 00°00S°Z$ | 00°0ST°1$ 00°0ST'1$ | 00°086°1$ 0008618 I yoeqg paisnlpy 9q o1 11y
00°005°€$ 00°00S°€$ | 00°000°9$ 00°000°9$ | 00°001°L$ 00°001°L$ | 00°005°S$ 00°00S°S$ I yoeg 1-0 "KL “BId S “[0YUBIA 1]U]
00'7ES6$ 00°€8€°T$ | 00°080°6$ 00°0LT°TS | 00°008°%1$ 00°00L°€$ | 00°0ZL91$ 00°081°%$ v yoeg [-D 2dAL o[u]
0S'T6T91$ 05998 | 00°008°6$ 00°0¥$ | 00°09L°11$ 00'8¥$ | 00°0L1°91S$ 00'99$ KT 109 WT1"dOY ‘TAAAL Y "D S19mMaS U0)S
00°09L°S$ 0TSIIS | 00°009°01$ 00TIZS | 00°000°%$ 00'08§ | 00°SLSES 0S'1LS 0S | PAMD (w0}g) [1}org YouaIL
0T'T60°TS 0L'IS | 00°708°CS 0078 | OV'IEEIS 0L0S | OV ¥8IYS 0TS 2061 | 1d°bs [eAOWY Y[EMapLS
00'9€€V$ 008 | 00'9€EH$ 0085 | 00°L68°1$ 0S'€S | 08°59¢°S 06'6$ s 1994 [EAOWY JOPND) %9 GIND) UOHBUIGUIOD)
0S0€6'18 | 0S98 | 0578998 0S7TS | 000L6TS 000I$ | 0S°0067$ 05918 L6T | PAbS [EAOWIY JUSWAAEJ ABMOALI(]
09°LV0'6IS | OLIIS | 00°0€9°9€$ 0S'TZ$ | 00'806°LIS 00118 | 00'T98°9T$ 0S9I$ | 8791 | PAbS [EAOWISY JUSWAAB]
STIS6'IES $T9E$ | 00°8LYEE 00'8€S | 00°€88°LES 00°€P$ | 08°ST89ES 08'1¥$ 188 1994 T1'9-g 2d&1 “1anng 2 gund "du0) ‘quio)
00°0SE°1$ 00'ST$ | 00°029°1$ 000€$ | 00080T$S | 000Z$ | 00°6,L0°C$ 0S'8€$ S 14 bs ding Suturepy s[qea19q
00'956°91$ 0068 | 00°0¥8°81$ 000I$ | 000¥8'8IS | 00°0IS | 00980°I€$ 0S91$ | ¥88°1 | 1d°bS JUSWA0IOJUISY SNOILA/M *, b N[eMIPIS "O'D'd
SL'S06EIS STI9S | 00°€9S°1T8 | 00568 | 00%198IS | 00T8S | 00'ELYTTS 00'66$ LTT | 'PA DS JUSLISDIOJUISY SNOIQLI/M °,§ JUSWAALJ AemIAN "D°D'd
00°ST0°¥1$ S8 | 00°0SO°IIS$ 0598 | 00°0ST°1T$ 0STI$ | 00°STOVIS $T'8$ 00LT | PAbS OLIQE,] JUSWIGAE]
00°0VL6E1$ 0778 | 000063618 00°LII$ | 00001 I+IS$ 00'€8$ | 00°009°6¥1$ 00'88$ | 00L1 | PA DS JUSW0IOJUISY SNOIqLL/M , 01 HUdWdAR] D' D'd
00°007°€$ 00T | 00°00¥°€$ 00§ | 000TLTS 091$ | 00°SL9VS$ SL'TS 00LT | PA'bS uoneZI[Iqe}S PUNOID 10§ SLIQE,] [BIIULO}03D)
09799°LI§ | S88F | 007TE6EE 00L1S | 00096618 000I$ | OV'SELOES 0v'SI$ | 9661 | 'PA bS ub €@ KL “esIn0)) aseq ope3aI83y
00°0¥S$ 00068 | 00°00T1$ 00°00Z$ | 00°0SL$ 00°STIS | 00°0S9°1$ 00'SLT$ 9 yoeg swre( 10Aeag
00°006$ 00'0SIS | 00°00T1$ 00°00Z$ | 00°0V¥°1$ 00°0¥Z$ | 00°0S9°T$ 00'SLTS$ 9 yoeqg U0I}93}01J 2INJONLG JOMIS WHO}S
00°06+°S$ 00°€81$ | 00°008°%$ 00091 | 00°001°8$ 00°0LT$ | 00°0S6'7$ 00°S91$ 0 | 'PA DS [eoads “yored q sse
00'701°S$ 00888 | 009LI'¥S | 00TLS | 00°0E8LS 00°SEI$ | 00°08€°9$ 00°011$ 8¢ | 'PAbS yored d sse[d
09°%SLS 00868 | 000LL§ | 00°00I§ | 000LLS 00001$ | 00'L¥8$ 00011 EL nun Suuaep [eluowo(ddng
00°0%L°LS 00SI$ | 000vLLS | 00°SIS | 00°TLLSS 00°LI$ | 001S°8$ 05918 91s | 'PA bS Suippog
0T 1¥6°TS 0SS | 00v¥9 %S | 006$ | 00°TLLSS 00°LIS | 0¥'801°SS 06'6$ 91S | 'PA bS ub ‘110§ do, Suroe|d 7 Surystun |
00°65+$ 0LT$ | 00°0vES$ T 00Ts | 000vES 00T$ | 00°195$ 0£'c$ 0L1 | 'PA DS aredoy aseq 10§ OUqE,] [EOIUYO}09D)
00°009°S$ 00TE$ | 00°000°L$ 000¥$ | 00°006+$ 0082 | 0S'TISVS 0S°LT$ SLI uog, 9-VO as1n0)) aseq 2130133y
00°S9¥°C$ 006TS | 00°005°8$ 00°001$ | 00°0S5°C$ 00°0€$ | 0S'TLTES 05'8€$ §8 | PATMD aseqqng Sumnosopupn
0S'TIS'STS 0STE$ | 00°0ST6ES | 000S$ | 00°09T°8TS 009€$ | 00°0¥S'PES 00'v¥$ $8L | PAMD uonRAROX YMeq
00°0ST$ 00°0SZ$ | 00°00S°I$ | 00°00S°I$ | 00°00%°1S 00°00%'1$ | 00°0S9°1$ 00°0S9°T$ I wng ] [eAOWIY 921
1301 3014 J1un [e10L 3514 Jun [e10L soud Iun [ej0L 2dud3un | uenp | jun way|
m_._wnL:< 3Ja12U0) 9 g 9 BungeAeax3 yiels sjew}sy sloaulbug SSWAd
, , 7
J3adaig 40 INVN 7 %S :99juetens) [esodog|
- j - SAM :Ag PIPUINIY EITTING
| :uoneridoaddy sjuduRAoIdw] 3§ SulysIdJ : UonIIS
AV 01:01 P uopIoly  :Ajedpiungy
. | ) o 610T/1/S 3eq [PMIZE Kuno)
/1 958d L o

| Spig Jo uone[nqe],




0L°68S7EVS 0S°987°65S$ 0¥ LY 6v7$ 08'¥LE60SS P2329.110) SY pia

0L 68SVEVS 0S°987°65S$ 0¥ L8V 671$ pedY sV 810
00°0LI°STS | 00°0L1°ST$ | 00°000°01$ 00°000°0LS$ | 00°00S°L1S 00°00S°I1S$ | 00°006°6$ 00°006°6$ I | wng "7 | uonaj01d 79 [0HUO] dLjjel],
00°001°CS . 0000¢$ 00°007°1$ ~00°00T$ | 000£0°CS 00°06C8 | 00°080°¢$ 00°0¥v$ L qoeyg SISYIBIA "M\ O™Y SUB0dI 29 Surysiuin,|
0S°TIV 9% 05T | 00°095°%$ 0091% 00°09¢+$ 00918 0S°LES'LS 05°LTS ¢8¢C 199 Wb S3uLng [ng pue sde)/m umpuo) DA
00°069°%1$ | 009TT$ | 00°STH6$ 00°S7I§ | 00°SLLI9$ 00°56$ 00°¢<P9$ 00°66$ <9 199 48 97 UAS "DAJ “1omag Arejiues
0S°0I199 0S°0€$ 00°9LL9S 009¢$ 00°6L0°6$ 00°SLS 00°01€°CIS 000L1$ 1L 1994 419 9T AAS "DAJ “1omag Arejrues
00°8€IL°LS 00°8€I'I$ | 00°00S°C$ | 00°00S°C$ | 00°000°I$ 00°000°I$ | 00°09L°L$ 00°09L°1$ I yoey IO 1D %9 L [ AL MaN /M pasnipy oq 01 HIN
00°20°7$ 00°€20°%$ | 00°000°L$ | 00°000°L$ | 00°000°+$ 00°000+$ | 00°029°F$ 00°029v$ | I yoey 1D "I 1AL Bl b “SQ]OYUBIA "UeS
00'v8S°1$ 00'78S°1$ | 00°508°C§ ' 00°S08°T$ | 00°000°TS$ 7 00°000°C$ | 00°00TTS 00°00T°T$ | I yoeyq “TD "I 1 AL Bl T "SQ[OYURIA "UeS
00°L08°€§ | 00°LP$ | 00°€0T'EIS | 00°€91$ | 00°08¥°9% 00°08$ 00°LET9S 00°LLS | I8 PA 1D (Areyueg) [[yyjoeg Youal],

, I
[e10L 3911d Bun 12101 321id Nun 12101 3d1id Nun [e10L 2dudNun | ‘uenp | un way]
apaddny 9J212U0) 9 B ) buneaeox3 yieys sjewnsy sJlosulbug f SULD L
, m | W
i d34adig 40 3JINVN i i | , %S :dduetens [esodold
1T “ SdM :Ag popIONY| jewnsy
11 :uonerdoiddy| spudwAoadw] JS SUIYSId : UOIIS
JAV 01:01 Puly, U0JIoON  :Aprjedrungy
- , 6L0T/1/S (] 1PMIZEL :Quno)
/T 95ed - N )

, spig Jo uone[nqe],




00VLTTISS 1€206 1++$ 6£°S18°89¢€$ 8S6LY1SES 1e10]L
Iseyd
|
|
— |
7 ——
00000T$ | 00°00S$ | 00°00Z'S$ 0000978 | TTILS'IS 11'88LS | 89°68€°1S | ¥8+69$ T yoeqg sejoyuelA SutAoway
00°000°1$ 00°00S§ | 0T619°€$ 09'608°1$ | ¥1'88L$ LOY6ES | 89°68€°TS ¥8'769$ z yoeg sl Surnoway
00°000°1$ 0000018 | ¥6'LT6IS | ¥6'LT6IS | 9L'ES6'IS 9L'€S6IS | 61°015$ 61°01S$ I yoeq parsnipy aq o1 1a[u]
00°005°S$ 00°00S°S$ | Tv'SL6'LS TVSL6'LS | LT689°9$ LT689°98 | ¥8°€9V VS ¥8' OV VS I yoeg 1-D "KL Bl .§ S[OYUBIA 19[U]
00°000°0Z$ 00°000°S$ | 9L°9TKSIS 69°9S8°C$ | TI'Th9CIS €S0IP'ES | 8TSSOTIS 78°€99°¢$ ¥ yoeg 1-D 3dKL 91u]
00°0S0°ZZ$ 00068 | 0S'8VI°6S$ vELES | 09°015°TTS 88165 | 09°SI86I$ 88°08$ VT 199 W1 “dON “TRAAL Y IO S1omag wlolg
00°0SZ°€$ 00€9§ | 00°LIOIIS | p€0TTS | 0S°LE0TS SLOYS | 05°992°T$ €ESH$ 0S | PATO (wiorg) [ILppeg YoUdIL
00'809°LS$ 00v$ | 0T°T60°C$ 0I'lS | 89'8¥S°T$ vE1S | 8€S9THS 61T$ 206’1 | 14 °bs [eAOWIY Y[EM3PIS
00'TSTES 0098 | T9°S6E VS 1188 | 0S'LLYYS STSS | vL198HS L68$ s 199 [BAOWY J9PND) 29 GIND) UOHRUIqUO)
00°SSHTS 00°SIS | €910S°€S | 6LTI$ | STSHIES 65018 | 9T6EP'ES 8S11$ L6T | 'PA DS [EAOWIY JUSWOAEJ ALMIALI(]
00°078°8%$ 000€$ | OV'¥918TS | OCLIS | Z€T8I9IS v6'68 | ¥9°TS8°STS 881 8791 | 'PA bS [EAOWSY JUSWIOAB]
00°S¥9°6£$ 00'S¥S | LOOSITES Ly'9€E VLYESES vS'6€$ | 06'LT91ES 06'S€S 188 1994 T1'9-g 2dA “Jopng 2% gind U0 ‘quio)
00°00L°Z$ 000S$ | THPST'LS €TETS | 96°EHHIS PL9TS | 9TLSELS 69°ST$ S 14 'bg ding Sururey\ s[qeidareq
00°09Z°8T$ 00SIS | vT'€91°LIS 1168 | ¥9°0LI°TIS 9v'9$ | 09°8TSTIS 998 ¥88'1 | 1d°bS JUSWAOIOJUISY SNOILI/M . N[eMIPIS "D'D'd
00°S6T°61$ 00688 | S9°S16TTS $6°001$ | LT008°91$ 107LS | SI'9IL'SIS Sr'Tss LTT | PAbS JUSW0IOJUISY SNOIGL/M °,8 “JuawaARd AemdALT "D'D'd
00°006°87$ 00°LI$ | 00°129°0T$ €ITIS | 0098T9I$ | 8S6$ | 00HOITIS TI'Ls | ooLT | PAbS OLIqE,] JUOWAAE
00°009°991$ 00868 | 00°SPS'E61$ SgELIS | 008P6TIIS | vP'99 | 0066T111S Lv's9$ | 00LT | PA DS JUSWA0IOJUISY SNOIGLI/M 0] USWRAR] D'D"d
00°001°S$ 00€$ | 006IS€S | L0T$ | 00°090°€S L0818 | 00bSEYS 798 00LT | PA bS UOLPZI[Iqe)§ PUNOLD 10J OLqE,] [BOIULO3109D)
00°0¥6°6T$ 00°SI$ | 88°L009T8 | €0°€IS | TIVOGLIS L688 | TETISEIS 76'9$ 966’ | PA bS Wb g "KL “esIn0)) osegq oeSaIssy
00°00S°1$ 00°0STS | Tr'008° IS | LO00SS |OL'€8S'IS | S6'€9TS | TS68TIS 6v1TS 9 yoeg Sure( 10ALag
00°00S°1$ 00°0ST$ | 80°LTLS SI'ITIS | 8€1€9$ | €Tso1S | TSTIIIS TrssIs 9 yoeq UOI03]01 INIONIS JOMIS ULIOIS
00°000°9$ 00°00Z$ | 09'7€0°SS T8L9IS | 0€9S6VS | ITS9IS | 08°6T9°SS 99°'L81$ 0 | 'PA DS re10adg “yored q sse1d
00°009°11$ 0000Z$ | TE9LOES | vO'ESS | TOTI6HS 69788 | 06'STH'SS $5°€6$ 8 | PAbS yored  ssed
00°0vS°1$ 0000¢§ | TLOTLS | 09'€6S | EVSELS 15568 | €TOLLS €0°001$ R nun Bupiarepy [eyuswdrddng
00'TLL'SS 00LIS |#9vbTLS | vOVIS | ¥9°09LLS | +O'SIS | 00°0VLLS 00°S1$ 91¢ | 'PA bS Suippog
0026198 001§ | 08720°FS$ 08°LS | 9SLOT'VS 96'L$ | ¥ E0E TS v€'8$ 91S | 'PA bS ub ‘110s dog, Suroelq % Suystuing
00°058$ 00's$ | 07'96¥S T6T$ | 0L'6LSS 1r'es | 06°0LYS LLTS 0L1 | PA'DS ireday] aseg 10J OLGE] [OLUY92}09D
00°0ST'S$ 000€$ | ST9EI'SS | <S£6T$ | 00T699$ vT8E$ | STTECSS LY'0E$ SLI uog 9-VO 9s1n0)) aseq 2130138y
00°00L°1$ 0002$ | 0S798C$ | OLEES | SITTLES 6LEPS | SOI6ETS €1°8T$ §8 | PATMD aseqqns Sumnolepun
00°SLYLTS 00°¢Es | S8°LS 1005 | ST68T6ES | S00SS | 0TI+679T$ TEYES $8L | PATMD UOHBABOXT YLy
00°00S°1$ 00°00S°I$ | 00V¥I°IS$ 00VVI 1S | 657S8°TS | 6€°TS8TS | SLEEETIS SLEESTTS | 1 wng [eAOWISY 301
[e10L 3011d J1un [e10L 5514 Jun 1e10L eoud nun 12101 souduun | uenp | aun way|
alalplaneT] :m:___:o, Vo wneg ol0 T2 TSI,
i [
J3aaig 40 INVN 7 %S :edueens [esodoi]
| I , SAM :Ag papuany jewnsy
r ) :uonerdoaddy sjuduwdAcadw] -3 SUIYSIIJ : UOLJIIS
AV 01:01 TN uoytoy :Apedniungy
N - B i 6L0T/1/S 21Q 1PMIzEL, :Quno)
/€ 35k
— , | B Spig Jo uonw[nqe L,
| . )




00 71T SLSS 9L SHEE0SS CUvrTvers 01°609°L0%$ P233410]) SV pig
00'71TSLSS I SrEE0sS CIvrTvers 01°609°L0¥$ pedy sV [e30L
|
, [
|
007005798 00°00S9$ | ¥1'S68°01$ v1°S68°01$ | 60°8€9°61$ 60°8€9°61S | €L°EOL'ES . €LE0L'ES I wng T | UOI}O]01] 29 [O[UOT) Sl ],
00°00¥°1$ 00°00C$ 98'690°c§ 86°LEVS 89°81€CE YTIEE €6'190°C$ 6676T$ L yoey SIONIBIA A\ OY Sunoaig 29 Surysiuin,g
00°STy'1$ 00°S$ 00LI9VS ] 0291¢% €T088°LS S9°LTS SIS L6SLS ¢3¢ 1 Wb s3ulng [[ng pue sde)/m Inpuo) DA
00°0S9°€IS oo.oﬁm.m A SY6IL 6% AR 0v°LOL™8S 96°€€1S 00°L8E01S 08°6S1$ <9 199 48 9T AAS “DAd “1omag Arejiueg
loo.oom.vmm 00°00T$ ELEEO’LS €1°8S% PI°€6S°CIS vecl ) TS91S°LS Ccreos ICl1 199 49 °97 AAS “DAJ “1omdg Areyueg
00°005°1$ | 00°00¢°I$ | O¥'86T°CS 07'86C°C$ | TI'L6T'LS TULOL'TIS | 1€9SHTS 1€95Y°T$ ! yoeyq 1O 1D %9 1 [ AL MON /M pasnipy 2q 01 HIN
00°0009$ | 00°0009% | €9°L8I'LS . .-,‘.;mc.hw_.nm 66°L8Y9$ B 66'L8V 9% | LY'189°LS LY 189°LS I yoeyg “TO “Id [ AL “BIQ p SIJOYUBIN "UeS
00°000°€$ 00°000°€S | 0TLI6'TS m 0TLI6TS | 61°6€6'1$ oﬂ.mmo,:w POLITES POLITES I yseyg IO "I 1AL eI T "SOJOYUBIA “UeS
oo..nom..nm‘ - 00°¢9% Su.won.m.@ YT691$ L8999°¢$ LTSHS LY 0S9V1S L8081$ 18 PA D (Areyueg) [[ydjoeg YIULIL
1BJoL 90Ud Hun |IBJOL 20Ud Hun IBjoL 20ld Hun 1EJoL 90Ud Hun ‘uenp Hun wsaj|
21aIpianeT] ueuljind 'y 'y wneg o10 ._.o.u._ SWAd ],
|
d3daig 40 INVN 7 %S :djueiend [esodoig
- - SAM :Ag papUMNY IR
:uoneridoaddy sjudwaAodul] 3§ BUIYSId] : U0
AV 0101 uly u0jI0]y :Apjedpiuniy
L - - B B 6107/1/S 23Ed 1PMIZE], :Quno)
¥/t 95ed - i
, Spig jo uongnqe],
T
|




RESOLUTION NO. __ 01-20
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF

MORTON POCKET PARK PROPOSAL
FROM FARNSWORTH GROUP

WHEREAS, the Morton Chamber of Commerce has proposed the construction of a small
“pocket park” at the Northwest corner of the intersection of First Avenue and Jefferson Street;
and

WHEREAS, the proposed pocket park will be a public park owned and maintained by the
Village of Morton; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has recommended the Village of Morton retain
the services of the Farnsworth Group to provide design services in connection with the
development of the proposed pocket park; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works intends to present at a future date a refined
concept plan and 3D modeling rendering views for the review and consideration of the Board of
Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works intends to request the consideration of the Board
of Trustees after their review of the refined concept plan and 3D modeling rendering views of a
funding resolution setting forth the specific financial commitments the Village of Morton is
desirous of making towards the construction of the pocket park and setting forth the terms and
conditions of that funding commitment; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Village of Morton to contract for the provision of
professional services to obtain the necessary design, conceptual plan and 3D modeling rendering

views to present to the Board of Trustees for the Board of Trustees to then make a determination



of whether and to what extent the Village of Morton is desirous of funding the construction of
the proposed pocket park.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, as follows:
1. The Morton Pocket Park Proposal from the Farnsworth Group in the form attached as
Exhibit 1 is approved.
2. The Director of Public Works is authorized to execute the proposal on behalf of the Village
of Morton.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage and approval.
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, lllinois, this day of ,

2019; and upon roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of , 2019.

President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



é Farnsworth

GROUP

Morton Pocket
Park

Proposal for Village of Morton, lllinois




April 9, 2019

Mr. Craig Loudermilk
Director of Public Works
Village of Morton, Illinois
120 N. Main Street
Morton, Illinois 61550

RE: Professional Services for the Downtown Morton Pocket Park

Dear Craig:

Farnsworth Group is pleased to present this Proposal for Professional Services for the Downtown Morton
Pocket Park. Our team looks forward to assisting you in the development of this project.

This PROPOSAL is made to the Village of Morton, lllinois, and, hereinafter referred to as the CLIENT, for
consideration of professional services provided by the Farnsworth Group, Inc., hereinafter referred to as
FARNSWORTH GROUP, for the Bidding Documents for the Downtown Morton Pocket Park, hereinafter
referred to as the PROJECT.

The project shall consist of building a small pocket park per the approved Master Plan dated
Nov. 12, 2018 at the corner of Jefferson and 15t Street. Farnsworth Group shall work with the
Village of Morton and the Morton EDC to the develop the final design and bidding documents
based on the Approved Master Plan. The project shall be a traditional design, bid, build
delivery method using the AIA General Conditions A201 “General Conditions for the Contract
of Construction”.

Farnsworth Group’s primary point of contact on this project will be:
Bruce A. Brown PLA

Farnsworth Group, Inc.

100 Walnut Street, Suite 200

Peoria, lllinois 61602

Phone: (309) 689-9888

Email: bbrown@f-w.com

The Village of Morton primary point of contact on this project will be:
Craig Loudermilk

Village of Morton, lllinois

120 Main St.

Morton, Illinois 61550

Phone: (309) 266-4362

Email:

Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP
Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services


mailto:Email:%20bbrown@f-w.com
mailto:Email:%20bbrown@f-w.com

The Morton EDC primary point of contact on this project will be:
Leigh Ann Brown

Morton EDC

415 West Jefferson St.

Morton, lllinois 61550

Phone: (309) 263-2491

PHASE 1 PRELIMINARY & SCHEMATIC DESIGN SERVICES
A. Pre-Design
Our specific scope of work includes:

Task 1 (Base Map) Prior to Meeting #1 provide a pdf file base map of the area showing the actual

survey along with an overlay of the master plan for use by owner and the consultant. We shall

collect the following information if available:

a) Aerial Photography

b) Boundaries, property ownership & easements (from the property survey)

c) Topographic survey information (from the property survey)

d) Environmental Reports from the Village

e) Pending improvements plans

f) Utility information from the Village

g) Power & communications utilities

h) Assist the owner to engage a surveyor to complete a boundary and topographic survey of the
project site.

Task 2 (Meeting #1 / Kick-off, Work Shop, Site Review) Conduct a project kick-off meeting with the
owner’s representatives and other team members as provided by the owner to confirm the
following

a) Project limits

b) Review the overall master plan for the site

c) Project goals and objectives

d) Review of existing conditions mapping

e) Gain updated input from the Village of Morton, and the EDC.

f) Discuss best practices (standards, trends, technologies)

g) Project budget

h) Project delivery method

i) Consultant responsibilities

j)  Owner responsibilities

k) Public engagement, communications tools and protocol

I) Decision making process

m) Tentative schedule

n) Invoicing and payment

o) Other administrative considerations

Deliverables:
e Base Map (Size TBD, pdf)
o Kick-off Meeting Summary (pdf)

B. Schematic Design
Goal: Develop a consensus of the type, location, organization, scale, charter, and potential cost of the
specific phase 1 improvements.

Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP
Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services



Our specific scope of work includes:
Task 3 Prepare 2 Alternate Concepts This includes creating plan view drawings along with digital 3D
massing models to illustrate the overall design, scale and organization based on the approved
concept. Elements shall include:
a) Earthwork, drainage & stormwater management techniques
b) Pedestrian circulation
c) Play structures & features
d) Natural and ornamental landscapes
e) General layout of the project area
f) Preliminary materials for discussion
g) Preliminary Cost Opinion

Task 4 (Meeting #2) Review the alternate concepts with the owner. Select the concept to move
forward and refine.

Task 5 Refine Alternate Concepts: Refine the alternate concepts as discussed with the owner.
Prepare a Construction Cost Opinion which includes the following:

a) Project improvements

b) Construction staging, insurance, bonds, and other soft cost

c) Design, bid, and construction contingencies

d) Owner allowances

e) Design & Engineering Fees

f) Update plan view and digital 3D massing model

Task 4 (Meeting #3) Review updated concept & cost estimate with the owner

Task 5 (Schematic Design Report) Prepare a concise Schematic Design Report including appropriate
graphics, text, and 3D modeling. Submit to the owner for review and approval prior to starting the
Design Development Phase.

Deliverables:
e 2 Alternate Concepts (Plan view size TBD, pdf), 3D modeling views, (printed pdf)
e  Meeting Summary (pdf)
e Refined concept (Plan view size TBD, pdf), 3D modeling rendering views (stills, and animation)

Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP
Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services



PHASE 2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT & BIDDING DOCUMENTS

A. Design Development Phase (Pre-Final Engineering)

Goal: To reach a final consensus with the owner on the final design, layout, materials and probable
construction cost for the project. Obtain project approvals from the appropriate jurisdictional agencies.

Task 6 (Drawings & Details) Prepare Design Development Level drawings and details which show
the final size, layout, structure, and materials for the site improvements. Provide supporting
calculations as needed for approval. Specific items potentially included:

a) Demolition Plans

b) Site Plans

c) Erosion Control Plans

d) Site Utility Plan

e) Site Electrical Plan

f) Site Planting Plan

Task 7 (Product Data & Specifications
a) Collect material samples and product data for review and approval by the client
b) Prepare “Front End” and “Technical” Outline specifications

Task 8 (Construction Cost Opinion)
a) Update the cost of the project.
b) Submit to the owner for review and approval

Task 9 (Meeting #4, Design Development Document Review w/Owner):

a) Review the completed DD set with the client

b) Provide a summary of the meeting and note any changes required to the documents
c) Finalize the construction schedule

d) Submit the General Conditions to the Owner for review and input.

Task 10 (Permit Documents)

A. Prepare and submit the required permit documents, applications, and supporting information
to secure the construction permits for the project.

B. Make minor changes to the permit documents as requested by the permitting agency.

Deliverables:
e Design Development Drawing (3 sets of plan view size TBD, plus pdf files)
e Meeting Summary (pdf)
o Pdf copies of permit sets submitted

B. Construction Document Phase (Final Engineering)
Goal: Complete and finalize all documents, and specifications that will be used to bid the project.

Task 11 (Drawings, Details, Specifications) Prepare final drawings, details, and specifications which
show the final size, layout, structure, and materials for the site improvements. Specific items
potentially included:

e) Demolition Plans

f) Site Plans

g) Erosion Control Plans

h) Site Utility Plan

i) Site Electrical Plan

Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP
Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services



j) Site Planting Plan
k) Front End Bid Forms and Bidders Information
I) Technical Specifications

Task 12 (Construction Cost Opinion)
a) Update the cost of the project.
b) Submit to the owner for review and approval

Task 13 (Meeting #5, Bidding Documents Review w/Owner):

c) Review the completed CD set with the client

d) Provide a summary of the meeting and note any changes required to the documents
e) Update the project schedule

PHASE 3 BIDDING & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

A. Bidding & Negotiation Phase

Goal: Assist the Owner with the bidding process and to engage a qualified contractor to complete the
work.

Task 14 (Bidding Documents)

Assis the Owner with the following:

a) Post the bidding documents to the Farnsworth Group Bidding Website.
b) Advertisement to Bid, Bid Forms, and Sample Contract

c) Attend 1 bid opening meeting

Task 15 (Pre-Bid Meeting)
a) Conduct a pre-bid meeting for bidders and issue a written Pre-Bid Meeting Summary
b) Post the Summary to the Farnsworth Group Bidding Website

Task 16 (Addendums)

a) Issue written addendums, as needed, to all bidders regarding changes to or clarifications to the
Bidding Documents.

b) Post Addendums to the Farnsworth Group Bidding Website.

Task 17 (Post Bidding)

a) Review the bids, tabulate the results and issue a bid tabulation and award recommendation to
the owner.

b) Meet with staff and the selected contractor to negotiate the final contract.

c) Prepare and submit the Owner/Construction AIA Agreement to staff and the selected
contractor.

Deliverables:
e Post bidding documents to the Farnsworth Group Bidding Website.
e |ssue Addendums as needed
e Attend the Pre-Bid Meeting and issue a summary of the meeting
e Attend 1 Bid Opening Meeting
e  Submit a bid tabulation and recommendation letter

B. Construction Services
Task 17 (Notice to Proceed & Pre-Construction Meeting)
a) Upon direction from the owner prepare a Notice to Proceed for the contractor.
b) Assist the Owner with the pre-construction meeting.

Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP
Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services



c) Prepare a summary of the meeting and distribute to all attendees.

Task 18 (Material Testing)
a) Assist the Owner to engage an independent testing service for material testing on site.

Task 19 (Site Reviews, Meetings, Pay Request)

a) Site Visits: Visit and observe the work (6 visits total) at intervals appropriate to the
construction of the project and as called out in the construction documents for owner review
and approvals.

b) Progress Meeting: Attend 1 progress meeting per month (3 total) per the construction
schedule. Review pay request prior to the meeting and submit a signed pay application to the
Owner.

Task 20 (Submittals & Certificate of Payment)

a) Review and issue comments for all required submittals per the contract documents through
Newforma

b) Maintain a submittal log of all submittals and their status

c) Copy the Owner on all submittal correspondence

d) Maintain a Request for Information Log (RFI) for the project. Prepare any supplemental
information needed per the Request for Information.

e) Copy the Owner on all RFl Information

f) Maintain and update a Contract Log for each Certificate of Payment. Submit the Log to the
Owner with each Certificate of Payment.

C. Contract Close-out

Task 21 (Substantial Completion & Final Pay Application)

a) Upon written request by the contractor Farnsworth Group shall complete a substantial
completion inspection. A detailed punchlist shall be issued. This shall be coordinated with the
Owners Staff.

b) We will process the substantial completion certificate and pay request upon approval by the
owner.

c) Reviews and submittals include:

e Record drawing provided by the contractor
e Lien waivers as required by the general conditions
e O&M Manuals
Contractors final pay application
D. Post Construction
Task 22 — Final Walk Through
a) Prior to the end of the 60-day warranty period Farnsworth Group shall review the project for
final compliance to the Construction Documents.
b) If defects in materials or workmanship are observed Farnsworth Group shall consult the
Owner to determine the most appropriate action to correct the work.

e Pre-Design & Schematic Design Lump Sum $2,500.00
e Design Development Lump Sum $6,800.00
e Construction Documents Lump Sum $6,800.00
e Bidding and Construction Admin. Lump Sum $5,400.00
e Total Lump Sum Cost $21,500.00
Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP

Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services



e To be determined at the project kick-off meeting

Our scope of services for this phase does not include the following:
e Geotechnical Reports
e Additional Site Survey
e QOverall Owners Project Budget

e  Wayfinding Systems

e Site Irrigation

e Audio Systems

e Supplemental General Conditions (To be provided by the owner)
e Surveillance Systems

Additional Public Presentations

e Stormwater design, documentation, calculations & submittals
e Public Meeting & Stakeholder Meetings

e Online Surveys

Thank you again for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal. If you accept this letter and
attached conditions as presented, please sign below and return to me. We will return a signed, fully
executed copy to you and will begin our scope of work immediately as outlined above.

We look forward to working with you on this exciting project. Please call me at (309) 689-9888 if you
have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

FARNSWORTH GROUP, INC.

Bruce A. Brown, PLA
Landscape Architectural Manager

FARNSWORTH GROUP, INC. Village of Morton, lllinois
Signature Signature
Typed Name Typed Name
Title Title
Date Date
Village of Morton, lllinois FARNSWORTH GROUP

Downtown Pocket Park Professional Services



é Farnsworth

GROUP
Date: April 9, 2019
Client: Village of Morton, Illinois
Project: Downtown Pocket Park

Reference Conditions: Farnsworth Group, Inc. will hereinafter be referred to as
"Farnsworth Group," the above referenced Client will be referred to as "Client,"
and the above referenced Project will hereinafter be referred to either as Project
or by abbreviation as above set forth. Farnsworth Group is defined as including
Farnsworth Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries, affiliates, contractors, subconsultants
and agents, including their respective officers, directors, employees, successors
and assigns.

Entire Agreement: These General Conditions and the signed document to
which they are attached constitute the entire Agreement between Client and
Farnsworth Group, and are referred to hereinafter collectively as the
"Agreement”. The Agreement supersedes all prior communications,
understandings and agreements, whether written or oral. Both parties have
participated fully in the preparation and revision of the Agreement, and each party
and its counsel have reviewed the final document. Any rule of contract
construction regarding ambiguities being construed against the drafting party
shall not apply in the interpreting of the Agreement, including any Section
Headings or Captions.

Precedence: The Agreement shall take precedence over any inconsistent or
contradictory provisions contained in any proposal, contract, purchase order,
requisition, notice to proceed, or like document regarding Farnsworth Group's
services.

Fee Schedule: Where lump sum fees have been agreed to between the parties,
they shall be so designated in the signed document attached hereto and by
reference made a part hereof. Where fees are based upon hourly charges for
services and costs incurred by Farnsworth Group, they shall be based upon the
hourly fee schedule annually adopted by Farnsworth Group, as more fully set
forth in a Schedule of Charges attached hereto and by reference made a part
hereof. Such fees in the initial year of the Agreement shall be those represented
by said Schedule of Charges, and these fees will annually change at the
beginning of each calendar year after the date of the Agreement.

Invoices: Charges for services will be billed at least as frequently as monthly,
and at the completion of Project. Client shall compensate Farnsworth Group for
any sales or value added taxes which apply to the services rendered under the
Agreement or any amendment thereto. Client shall reimburse Farmnsworth Group
for the amount of such taxes, if any, in addition to the compensation due for
services. Payment of invoices shall not be subject to any discounts or set-offs by
Client unless agreed to in writing by Farnsworth Group. Invoices are delinquent if
payment has not been received within thirty (30) days from date of invoice.
Amounts outstanding more than thirty (30) days will accrue interest at the rate of
1.5% per month (compounded), or if lower, the maximum rate permitted by
applicable law. Should a past due amount exceed sixty (60) days, Farnsworth
Group shall have the right to suspend all Services, without liability of any kind to
Client, until full payment is received. All time spent and expenses incurred
(including attorney’s fees) in connection with collection of any delinquent amount
will be paid by Client to Farnsworth Group per Farnsworth Group’s then current
Schedule of Charges.

Confidentiality: Each party shall retain as confidential all information and data
furnished to it by the other party which are designated in writing by such other
party as confidential at the time of transmission and are obtained or acquired by
the receiving party in connection with the Agreement, and said party shall not
reveal such information to any third party. However, nothing herein is meant to
preclude either disclosing and/or otherwise using information (i) when the

GENERAL CONDITIONS

information is actually known to the receiving party before being obtained or
derived from the transmitting party; or (i) when the information is generally
available to the public without the receiving party's fault at any time before or after
it is acquired from the transmitting party; or (iii) where the information is obtained
or acquired in good faith at any time by the receiving party from a third party who
has the same in good faith and who is not under any obligation to the transmitting
party in respect thereof; or (iv) is required by law or court order to be disclosed.

Modification to the Agreement: Client or Farnsworth Group may, from time to
time, request modifications or changes in the scope of services to be performed
hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of
Farnsworth Group’s compensation, to which Client and Farnsworth Group
mutually agree shall be incorporated in the Agreement by a written amendment to
the Agreement.

Compliance with Law: In the performance of services to be provided hereunder,
Farsworth Group and Client agree to comply with applicable federal, state, and
local laws and ordinances and lawful order, rules, and regulations of any
constituted authority.

Force Majeure: Obligations of either party under the Agreement, other than
payment obligations, shall be suspended, and such party shall not be liable for
damages or other remedies while such party is prevented from complying
herewith, in whole or in part, due to contingencies beyond its reasonable control,
including, but not limited to strikes, riots, war, fire, acts of God, injunction,
compliance with any law, regulation, or order, whether valid or invalid, of the
United States of America or any other governmental body or any instrumentality
thereof, whether now existing or hereafter created, inability to secure materials or
obtain necessary permits, provided, however, the party so prevented from
complying with its obligations hereunder shall promptly notify the other party
thereof.

Standard of Care: Services performed by Farnsworth Group under the
Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care and
skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under
similar conditions. No other representation expressed or implied, and no
warranty or guarantee, is included or intended in the Agreement, or in any report,
opinion, document, or otherwise.

Assignment: Client shall not transfer or assign any rights under or interest in the
Agreement, without the written consent of Farnsworth Group.

Dispute Resolution: In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise during the
performance of professional services for the Project or following completion of the
Project, Client and Farnsworth Group agree that all disputes shall first be
negotiated between senior officers of Client and Farnsworth Group for up to thirty
(30) days before being submitted to mediation. In the event negotiation and
mediation are not successful, either Client or Farnsworth Group may seek a
resolution in any state or federal court that has the required jurisdiction within 180
days of the conclusion of mediation.

Timeliness of Performance: Farnsworth Group will begin work under the
Agreement upon receipt of a fully executed copy of the Agreement. Client and
Farnsworth Group are aware that many factors outside Farnsworth Group's
control may affect Farnsworth Group’s ability to complete the services to be
provided under the Agreement. Farnsworth Group will perform these services
with reasonable diligence and expediency consistent with sound professional
practices.

Updated: Oct 2018



Suspension: Client or Farnsworth Group may suspend all or a portion of the
work under the Agreement by notifying the other party in writing if unforeseen
circumstances beyond control of Client or Farnsworth Group make normal
progress of the work impossible. Farnsworth Group may suspend work in the
event Client does not pay invoices when due, and Farnsworth Group shall have
no liability whatsoever to Client, and Client agrees to make no claim for any delay
or damage as a result of such suspension. The time for completion of the work
shall be extended by the number of days work is suspended. If the period of
suspension exceeds ninety (90) days, Farnsworth Group shall be entitied to an
equitable adjustment in compensation for start-up, accounting and management
expenses.

Termination: If either party defaults in performing any of the terms or provisions
of the Agreement, and continues in default for a period of fifteen (15) days after
written notice thereof, the party not in default shall have the right to immediately
terminate the Agreement. The non-defaulting party shall be entited to all
remedies under lllinois law at the time of breach, including, without limitation, the
right to recover as an element of its damages, reasonable attorney's fees and
court costs.

Consequential Damages: Notwithstanding any other provision of the
Agreement, and to the fullest extent permitted by law, neither Client nor
Farnsworth Group, their respective officers, directors, partners, employees,
contractors or subconsultants shall be liable to the other or shall make any claim
for incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of or connected in
any way to the Project or the Agreement. This mutual waiver of consequential
damages shall include, but not be limited to, loss of use, loss of profit, loss of
business, loss of income, loss of reputation and any other consequential
damages that either party may have incurred from any cause of action including
negligence, strict liability, breach of contract and breach of strict and implied
warranty. Both Client and Farnsworth Group shall require similar waivers of
consequential damages protecting all the entities or persons named herein in all
contracts and subcontracts with others involved in Project.

Personal Liability: It is intended by the parties to the Agreement that
Farnsworth Group’s services in connection with the Project shall not subject
Farnsworth Group’s individual employees, officers or directors to any personal
legal exposure for the risks associated with this Project. Therefore, and
notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Client agrees that as
Client's sole and exclusive remedy, any claim, demand, or suit shall be directed
and/or asserted only against “Farnsworth Group, Inc., an lllinois corporation,” and
not against any of Farnsworth Group’s individual employees, officers or directors.

Reuse of Documents: All documents including reports, drawings, specifications,
and electronic media prepared by Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant
pursuant to the Agreement are instruments of its services for use solely with
respect to this Project. Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant shall be
deemed the authors and owners of their respective instruments of service and
shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including
copyrights. They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by
Client or others on extensions of the Project or on any other project. Any reuse
without specific written verification or adaptation by Farnsworth Group will be at
Client's sole risk, and without liability to Farnsworth Group, and Client shall
indemnify and hold harmless Farnsworth Group or any subconsultant from all
claims, damages, losses and expenses including court costs and attorney’s fees
arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle
Farnsworth Group to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by Client
and Farnsworth Group.

Subcontracting: Farnsworth Group shall have the right to subcontract any part
of the services and duties hereunder without the consent of Client.

Third Party Beneficiaries: Nothing contained in the Agreement shall create a
contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against
either Client or Farnsworth Group, except as expressly provided herein.
Farnsworth Group’s services under the Agreement are being performed solely for
Client's benefit, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against
Farnsworth Group because of the Agreement; or the performance or
nonperformance of services hereunder; or reliance upon any report or document
prepared hereunder. Neither Farnsworth Group nor Client shall have any
obligation to indemnify each other from third party claims, except as expressly
provided herein. Client and Farnsworth Group agree to require a similar
provision in all contracts with construction contractors and subconsultants,

vendors, and other entities involved in the Project to carry out the intent of this
provision.

Insurance and Limitation: Farnsworth Group is covered by commercial general
liability insurance, automobile liability insurance and workers compensation
insurance with limits which Farnsworth Group considers reasonable. Certificates
of all insurance shall be provided to Client upon request in writing. Within the
limits and conditions of such insurance, Farnsworth Group agrees to indemnify
and hold Client harmless from any loss, damage or liability arising directly from
any negligent act by Farnsworth Group. Farnsworth Group shall not be
responsible for any loss, damage or liability beyond the amounts, limits and
conditions of such insurance. Farnsworth Group shall not be responsible for any
loss, damage or liability arising from any act by Client, its agents, staff, other
consultants, independent contractors, third parties or others working on the
Project over which Farnsworth Group has no supervision or control.
Notwithstanding the foregoing agreement to indemnify and hold harmless, the
parties agree that Farnsworth Group has no duty to defend Client from and
against any claims, causes of action or proceedings of any kind.

Professional Liability Insurance and Limitation: Farnsworth Group is covered
by professional liability insurance for its professional acts, errors and omissions,
with limits which Farnsworth Group considers reasonable. Certificates of
insurance shall be provided to Client upon request in writing. Within the limits and
conditions of such insurance, Farnsworth Group agrees to indemnify and hold
Client harmless from loss, damage or liability arising from errors or omissions by
Farnsworth Group that exceed the industry standard of care for the services
provided. Farnsworth Group shall not be responsible for any loss, damage or
liability beyond the amounts, limits and conditions of such insurance. Farnsworth
Group shall not be responsible for any loss, damage or liability arising from any
act, error or omission by Client, its agents, staff, other consultants, independent
contractors, third parties or others working on the Project over which Farnsworth
Group has no supervision or control. Notwithstanding the foregoing agreement to
indemnify and hold harmless, the parties agree that Farnsworth Group has no
duty to defend Client from and against any claims, causes of action or
proceedings of any kind.

Additional Limitation: In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the
Project to both Client and Farnsworth Group, the risks have been allocated such
that Client agrees that for the compensation herein provided, Farnsworth Group
cannot expose itself to damages disproportionate to the nature and scope of
Farnsworth Group’s services or the compensation payable to it hereunder.
Therefore, to the maximum extent permitted by law, Client agrees that the liability
of Farnsworth Group to Client for any and all causes of action, including, without
limitation, contribution, asserted by Client and arising out of or related to the
negligent acts, errors or omissions of Farnsworth Group in performing
professional services shall be limited to fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) or the
total fees paid to Farnsworth Group by Client under the Agreement, whichever is
greater (“Limitation”). Client hereby waives and releases (i) all present and future
claims against Farnsworth Group, other than those described in the previous
sentence, and (i) any liability of Farnsworth Group in excess of the Limitation. In
consideration of the promises contained herein and for other separate, valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
Client acknowledges and agrees that (i) but for the Limitation, Farnsworth Group
would not have performed the services, (i) Client has had the opportunity to
negotiate the terms of the Limitation as part of an “arms-length” transaction, (iii)
the Limitation amount may be less than the amount of professional liability
insurance required of Farnsworth Group under the Agreement, (iv) the Limitation
is merely a limitation of, and not an exculpation from, Farnsworth Group’s liability
and does not in any way obligate Client to defend, indemnify or hold harmless
Famsworth Group, (v) the Limitation is an agreed remedy, and (vi) the Limitation
amount is neither nominal nor a disincentive to Farnsworth Group performing the
services in accordance with the Standard of Care.

Opinions of Cost: Farnsworth Group's opinions of probable Project cost or
construction cost for the Project will be based solely upon its own experience with
construction. Since Farnsworth Group has no control over the cost of labor,
materials or equipment, or over a contractor's method of determining prices, or
over competitive bidding or market conditions, Farnsworth Group cannot and
does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or the construction cost will not vary
from its opinions of probable cost. If Client wishes greater assurance as to the
construction cost, Client should employ an independent cost estimator.

Updated: Oct 2018



Subpoenas: Client is responsible, after notification, for payment of time charges
and expenses resulting from the required response by Farnsworth Group and/or
any subconsultant to subpoenas issued by any party other than Farnsworth
Group and/or any subconsultant in conjunction with the services performed under
the Agreement. Charges are based on fee schedules in effect at the time the
subpoena is served.

Right of Entry: Client shall provide for Famnsworth Group's and/or any
subconsultant’s right to enter property owned by Client and/or others in order for
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant to fulfill the scope of services for this
Project. Client understands that use of exploration equipment may unavoidably
cause some damage, the correction of which is not part of the Agreement unless
explicitly so provided.

Recognition of Risk: Client acknowledges and accepts the risk that: (1) data on
site conditions such as geological, geotechnical, ground water and other
substances and materials, can vary from those encountered at the times and
locations where such data were obtained, and that this limitation on the available
data can cause uncertainty with respect to the interpretation of conditions at
Client's site; and (2) although necessary to perform the Agreement, commonly
used exploration methods (e.g., drilling, borings or trench excavating) involve an
inherent risk of contamination of previously uncontaminated soils and waters.
Farnsworth Group’s and/or any subconsultant’s application of its present
judgment will be subject to factors outlined in (1) and (2) above. Client waives any
claim against Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant, and agrees to
indemnify and hold Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant harmless from
any claim or liability for injury or loss which may arise as a result of alleged
contamination caused by any site exploration. Client further agrees to
compensate Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant for any time spent or
expenses incurred by Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant in defense of
any such claim, in accordance with Famnsworth Group's and/or any
subconsultant’s prevailing fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

Authority and Responsibility: Client agrees that Farnsworth Group and any
subconsultant shall not guarantee the work of any construction contractor or
construction subconsultant, shall have no authority to stop work, shall have no
supervision or control as to the work or persons doing the work, shall not have
charge of the work, shall not be responsible for safety in, on, or about the job site,
or have any control of the safety or adequacy of any equipment, building
component, scaffolding, supports, forms, or other work aids.

Electronic Files Transfer.

(@) Farnsworth Group may prepare electronic files which contain machine-
readable information or certain information for a project ("Project Files").
Client may request Project Files to facilitate Client's understanding of the
project. The Parties recognize that the Project Files are subject to
alteration, either intentionally or unintentionally, due to, among other
causes, transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error or
human error. The Parties further understand that the transfer of Project
Files from the system and format used by Famnsworth Group to an alternate
system or format cannot be accomplished without the introduction of
anomalies and/or errors.

(b)  Upon request, during the active term of the project Farnsworth Group will
supply Project Files to Client upon the express terms and conditions set
forth herein:

()  The Project Files may not be used for any purpose not related
specifically to the Client's project. Use of these files for development
of other projects; additions to the project, or duplication of the project
at any location is expressly prohibited.

(i) The Project Files are provided for information purposes only and are
not intended as an end product. The Project Files may be a work in
process, and Farnsworth Group is under no obligation to provide
Client with any updated version(s) of the Project Files.

i)y~ Client acknowledges and understands that the Project Files may not
reflect all data contained in the contract documents, addenda, or
other pertinent contract-related documents. Client acknowledges and
understands that the Project Files may contain data which is not
included in the contract documents.

(iv)  Client shall indemnify Farnsworth Group for client's use of the Project
Files.

(c) BIM Digital Files. With regard to the transfer of Building Information Model
(BIM) digital files, both Parties agree as follows:

(i)  Farnsworth Group will provide only those BIM files created for Client's
project. There is no representation the BIM files are comprehensive or
comprise a complete model of the building.

(i) The level of development of the model will be defined consistent with
AIA Document E202-2008, as agreed by the parties. After reviewing
and verifying the accuracy of the information contained within
Farnsworth Group's BIM files, Client is authorized to develop its own
model to a higher level of development for its own uses, but, in doing
so, expressly agrees to assume all risks associated therewith and
indemnify Farnsworth Group.

Statutes of Repose and Limitation: All legal causes of action between the
parties to the Agreement shall accrue and any applicable statutes of repose or
limitation shall begin to run not later than the date of Substantial Completion. If
the act or failure to act complained of occurs after the date of Substantial
Completion, then the date of final completion shall be used, but in no event shall
any statute of repose of limitation begin to run any later than the date Farnsworth
Group'’s services are completed or terminated.

Severability: If any term or provision of the Agreement is held to be invalid or
unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, such holding shall be
applied only to the provision so held, and the remainder of the Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect.

Waiver: No waiver by either party of any breach, default, or violation of any term,
warranty, representation, agreement, covenant, condition, or provision hereof
shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach, default, or violation of the
same or any other term, warranty, representation, agreement, covenant,
condition, or provision hereof. All waivers must be in writing.

Survival: Notwithstanding completion or termination of the Agreement for any
reason, all rights, duties, obligations of the parties to the Agreement shall survive
such completion or termination and remain in full force and without limitation.

Governing Law: The Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted pursuant
to the laws of the State of lllinois.

Utilities:  If Client is responsible to provide information on the location of
underground utility lines for use on the Project, as defined in the scope of
services, then Farnsworth Group is entitled to exclusively rely on the accuracy
and completeness of that information and shall provide prompt written notice to
Client if Famnsworth Group becomes aware of any errors, omissions or
inconsistencies in such information. Client is responsible for disclosing and
providing information on the existence and location of subterranean structures on
the Project. Client agrees to waive any claim against Farnsworth Group and/or
any subconsultant, and to indemnify and hold harmless from any claim or liability
for injury or loss arising from Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant or other
persons encountering utilities or other man-made objects that were not called to
Famsworth Group's attention or which were not properly located on documents
furnished to Farnsworth Group. Client further agrees to compensate Farnsworth
Group and/or any subconsultant for any time spent or expenses incurred by
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant in defense of any such claim, in
accordance with Farnsworth Group's and/or any subconsultant's prevailing fee
schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

Topographic Surveys/Utilities:  If Farnsworth Group is performing the
topographic surveys for the Project and the defined scope of service includes
Farnsworth Group'’s efforts to obtain and show information on the location of
underground utility lines on the Project, then any such identification and location
of underground utilities by Farnsworth Group are strictly limited to public utilities.
Client understands that information regarding underground utilities obtained from
public agencies and utility owners are not guaranteed to be accurate or reliable.
Additionally, the information obtained from the use of underground utility locators
or locating technology may not be completely accurate or reliable. Farnsworth
Group will use reasonable effort to understand the underground utilities on the
Project using the level of service identified in the scope of services, however,

Updated: Oct 2018



Client agrees that Farnsworth Group is not responsible for and has no liability for
any such underground utilities that are not locatable and are not shown on
available utility agency or municipality mapping, including private utilities, service
lines (lines connecting on-site facilities to the public utilities), and other private
utilities interconnecting on-site facilities. Client agrees to waive any claim against
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant, and to indemnify and hold harmless
from any claim or liability for injury or loss arising from Farnsworth Group and/or
any subconsultant for utilities that are not locatable, not shown on available utility
agency or municipal mapping, and private utilities and service lines that were not
made known to Farnsworth Group. Client further agrees to compensate
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant for any time spent or expenses
incurred by Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant in defense of any such
claim, in accordance with Farnsworth Group's and/or any subconsultant's
prevailing fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

Samples: All samples of any type (soil, rock, water, manufactured materials,
biological, etc.) will be discarded sixty (60) days after submittal of Project
deliverables. Upon Client's authorization, samples will be either delivered in
accordance with Client’s instructions or stored for an agreed charge.

Discovery of Unanticipated Hazardous Substances or Pollutants:
Hazardous substances are those so defined by prevailing Federal, State, or Local
laws.  Pollutants mean any solid, liquid, gaseous, or thermal irritant or
contaminant including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalies, chemicals and
waste. Hazardous substances or pollutants may exist at a site where they would
not reasonably be expected to be present. Client and Farnsworth Group and/or
any subconsultant agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous
substances or pollutants constitutes a “changed condition” mandating a
renegotiation of the scope of services or termination of services. Client and
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant also agree that the discovery of
unanticipated hazardous substances or pollutants will make it necessary for
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant to take immediate measures to
protect human health and safety, and/or the environment. Farnsworth Group
and/or any subconsultant agree to notify Client as soon as possible if
unanticipated known or suspected hazardous substances or pollutants are
encountered. Client encourages Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant to
take any and all measures that in Farnsworth Group’s and/or any subconsultant's
professional opinion are justified to preserve and protect the health and safety of
Farnsworth Group’s and/or any subconsultant's personnel and the public, and/or
the environment, and Client agrees to compensate Farnsworth Group and/or any
subconsultant for the additional cost of such measures. In addition, Client waives
any claim against Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant, and agrees to
indemnify and hold Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant harmless from
any claim or liability for injury or loss arising from the presence of unanticipated
known or suspected hazardous substances or pollutants. Client also agrees to
compensate Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant for any time spent and
expenses incurred by Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant in defense of
any such claim, with such compensation to be based upon Farnsworth Group’s
and/or any subconsultant’s prevailing fee schedule and expense reimbursement
policy. Further, Client recognizes that Famsworth Group and/or any
subconsultant has neither responsibility nor liability for the removal, handling,
transportation, or disposal of asbestos containing materials, nor will Farnsworth
Group and/or any subconsultant act as one who owns or operates an asbestos
demolition or renovation activity, as defined in regulations under the Clean Air Act.

Job Site: Client agrees that services performed by Farnsworth Group and/or any
subconsultant during construction will be limited to providing observation of the
progress of the work and to address questions by Client's representative
concerning conformance with the Contract Documents. This activity is not to be
interpreted as an inspection service, a construction supervision service, or
guaranteeing the construction contractor's or construction subconsultant's
performance. Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant will not be responsible
for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for
safety precautions and programs. Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant
will not be responsible for construction contractor's or construction
subconsultant's obligation to carry out the work according to the Contract
Documents. Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant will not be considered
an agent of Client and will not have authority to direct construction contractor's or
construction subconsultant’s work or to stop work.

Shop Drawing Review: Client agrees that Farnsworth Group and/or any
subconsultant shall review shop drawings and/or submittals solely for their

general conformance with Farnsworth Group's and/or any subconsultant's design
concept and general conformance with information given in the Contract
Documents.  Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant shall not be
responsible for any aspects of a shop drawing and/or submittal that affect or are
affected by the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of
construction, safety precautions and programs incidental thereto, all of which are
the construction contractor's or construction subconsultant’s responsibility. The
construction contractor or construction subconsultant will be responsible for
dimensions, lengths, elevations and quantities, which are to be confirmed and
correlated at the jobsite, and for coordination of the work with that of all other
trades. Client warrants that the construction contractor and construction
subconsultant shall be made aware of the responsibility to review shop drawings
and/or submittals and approve them in these respects before submitting them to
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant.

LEED Certification and Energy Models: Client agrees that Farnsworth Group
and/or any subconsultant do not guarantee the LEED certification of any facility
for which Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant provides commissioning,
LEED consulting or energy modeling services. The techniques and specific
requirements for energy models used to meet LEED criteria have limitations that
result in energy usage predictions that may differ from actual energy usage.
Farnsworth Group and/or any subconsultant will endeavor to model energy usage
very closely to actual usage, but Client agrees that Farnsworth Group and/or any
subconsultant will not be responsible or liable in any way for inaccurate budgets
for energy use developed from the predictions of LEED-compliant energy models.
LEED certification and the number of LEED points awarded for energy efficiency
are solely the responsibility of the U.S. Green Building Council and Green
Building Certification Institute.

Environmental Site Assessments: No Environmental Site Assessment can
wholly eliminate uncertainty regarding the potential for Recognized Environmental
Conditions in connection with a Subject Property. Performance of an
Environmental Site Assessment is intended to reduce, but not eliminate,
uncertainty regarding potential for Recognized Environmental Conditions in
connection with a Subject Property. In order to conduct the Environmental Site
Assessment, information will be obtained and reviewed from outside sources,
potentially including, but not limited to, interview questionnaires, database
searches, and historical records. Farnsworth Group is not be responsible for the
quality, accuracy, and content of information from these sources. Any non-scope
items provided in the Phase | Environmental Site Assessment Report are
provided at the discretion of the environmental professional for the benefit of
Client. Inclusion of any non-scope finding(s) does not imply a review of any other
non-scope items with the Environmental Site Assessment investigation or report.
The Environmental Site Assessment report is prepared for the sole and exclusive
use of Client. Farnsworth Group does not intend, without its written consent, for
the Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment Report to be disseminated to
anyone beside Client, or to be used or relied upon by anyone beside Client. Use
of the report by any other person or entity is unauthorized and such use is at their
sole risk.

Updated: Oct 2018



é Farnsworth

GROUP

Schedule of Charges - January 1, 2019

Engineering/Surveying Professional Staff Per Hour
F e 0 a1 a 1Sy (= AT U o] o Yo o OSSR $ 70.00
Engineering Intern 1/CX SPeCIaliSt | .......coo i e $ 112.00
Engineering Intern 11/CX SPeCI@liSt ] .......c..uuiiiiee e e $ 123.00
Engineer/Land Surveyor/Senior CX SPECialiSt .............uiiiiiiiiiiii e $ 135.00
Senior Engineer/Senior Land Surveyor/Cx Project Manager...........oocuvieiiiiee e $ 141.00
Project Engineer/Project Land Surveyor/Senior Cx Project Manager...........c.coccvveiiiieieeeiiiie e eeiee e $ 155.00
Senior Project Engineer/Senior Project Land Surveyor/CX Manager..........c.cceeiiieeeeeiiieeeeiieeeeesieeeesseieee e $ 172.00
Engineering Manager/Land Surveying Manager/Senior CX Manager............cccceeeeiiiiiiiieeee et e e $ 194.00
Senior Engineering Manager/Senior Land Surveying Manager/Senior Cx Director ...........cccccoeeeiviiviieeneeenn. $ 204.00
PriNCIPAIVICE PrESIAENT.....occc ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e e st a e e e e e e e e e e eanabeaeeeaeeeaaannseens $ 212.00
Technical Staff

JLICTe] a0t F= o T ISR $ 73.00
JLIETe] 01Tt F= 1o T OSSOSO $ 98.00
Y=Y o] (o Yol o [o ot =T SO ORORR $ 109.00
L0 01T B I =Ter o o1 T7 - 1 o USSP $ 126.00
Designer/Computer Specialist/Lead TeChNICIAN ..............eiiiiiiii e $ 136.00
1T a o] BT T o T USSR $ 141.00
Project Designer/Project TECHNICIAN .........c..iiiiiiiiie et e s e e et e e s nnree e e e snraeaeennnes $ 150.00
Senior Project Designer/Systems Integration Manager ............ccuiiiiiiiie i $ 169.00
Design Manager/Government AffairS ManAgET ...........uiiiiiiiiie it e e e e nree e e e nneeas $ 181.00
TECNNICAI IMIANAYET ...ttt ettt e e et e e e e e et e e etae e eteeeeaaeeesteeeeteeesnteeasesenseeesnbenesseeens $ 192.00
SeNIOr TECHNICAI MANAGET ...ttt e e ettt e e e e e s et e e e eeeeeeesaabeseeeeaessasnstaseeeaeeeanansnes $ 205.00
Architecture/Landscape Architecture/Interior Design Professional Staff

D= o [T OSSR $ 101.00
Senior Interior DesigNer/DeSIGNEr [l .......coo i $ 112.00
Architect/Interior Design Manager/Designer l1l/Project Coordinator .............oocviiiiiiiiie i $ 128.00
Senior Architect/Senior ProjeCt CoOrdiNator. ............ouiiiie it e e e e e e e ennes $ 135.00
Project ArchiteCt/ProjeCt MAnAGET ..........coiuiiiiiiiee ettt s e e e bee e e e e e e e st ee e e annteeeeennraeaeennnes $ 148.00
Senior Project Architect/Senior ProjeCt Manager.............uvviiiii oottt e e e e e $ 162.00
PN (ol g 1Yo (0 = Y= 1 =To 1= RO SRRTR $ 173.00
Senior ArchiteCtural MANAGET .........cooiuiiii et ettt e e et e e et e e e e e snbe e e e ennreas $ 182.00
T aTedl o= Rl o o 1 (=2 0 SRS $ 206.00
Units

Overtime, If Required by Client — Non-Exempt Employees Only ... 1.25xbilling rate
o1 B =T {10 T ) TR 2xbilling rate
Yo [1=Y o RO R .$55.00/day
ATV & TTAIET ...ttt et ettt e e ettt e et e e eteeeteeeteeeseeeaeeeateebeeeteeeseesseeeseeenteenseeteesseeans $11.00/hr
FIEIA VENICIE ...ttt ettt e ettt e e h e e et e e e eae e e emte e e bee e embeeeneeeaneeeebeeeanneeanneas $14.00/hr
AULOMODIIE MIIBAGE .....ooviiiiicie ettt et et e e et e e st e e s b e e e ab e et e e teeeteesaeesreesnsesnreennas $0.61/mile
Software/CAD/REVIt STALION ......cc.iiiiiiii ettt et e st e st e e e re e sbe e sreesaeesareeanas $15.00/hr
HANA HEIA GPS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et et e e teete e beete e st e ebeeae et e ebeensesteebeentesteeneebesaeennentens $11.00/hr
(1R LT (== Vet o ) O $22.00/hr
Utility Locator/Robotic Total Station ...........ccuvviiiiiiei et e e e e e e e e e e e e snnreee e e e e e e e enanes $26.00/hr
StAtIONAIY SCANNET .. ...t e e $300.00/day
Subconsultants & Other Reimbursable Expenses Related to Project™ ..., Cost+ 10%

*Includes the actual cost of prints/copies, supplies, travel charges, testing services, conferencing services, and other costs
directly incidental to the performance of the above services.

CHARGES EFFECTIVE UNTIL JANUARY 1, 2020 UNLESS NOTIFIED

ENGINEERS | ARCHITECTS ‘ SURVEYORS | SCIENTISTS



ORDINANCE NO. 20-02

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING DANGEROUS TREES TO CHAPTER 9 OF
TITLE 8 OF THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 11-60-2 of the Illinois Municipal Code, the Village Board
has the authority to define, prevent and abate nuisances within the Village; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees have determined that dead, diseased
and damaged trees are dangerous and constitute a nuisance if they are permitted to exist in a
condition that creates a significant risk of injury to persons or property other than property on
which the tree is located; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees have determined that it is in the best
interest of the Village to amend Chapter 8 of Title 8 of the Morton Municipal Code to define
dead, diseased and damaged trees as a nuisance under certain circumstances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, that Section 8-8-1 of the Morton Municipal
Code is hereby amended in the method and manner shown as follows with additions shown in

underlined font and deletions shown in strikethrough font:

NUISANCE: For purposes of this Chapter, the-term-—“nuisanee’is-to-t

The followine definit b



GARBAGE:

DEBRIS:

ASHES:

REFUSE:

DILAPIDATED
STRUCTURES:

DANGEROUS

Wastes resulting from the handling, preparation, cooking, and
consumption of food; wastes from the handling, storage, and sale of
produce.

Includes but is not limited to lumber, junk, trash, abandoned, discarded,
or unused objects or equipment such as automobiles, furniture, stoves,
refrigerators, freezers, cans, or containers, ashes, and refuse.

Residue from fires used for cooking and for heating buildings.

Combustible trash, including, but not limited to, paper, cartons, boxes,
barrels, wood, excelsior, tree branches, yard trimmings, wood furniture,
bedding; noncombustible trash, including, but not limited to, metal, tin
cans, metal furniture, dirt, small quantities of rock and pieces of
concrete, glass crockery, other mineral wastes; street rubbish, including,
but not limited to, street sweepings, dirt, leaves, catch basin dirt,
contents of litter receptacles; but “refuse” does not mean earth and
waste from building operations, nor shall it include solid wastes resulting
from industrial processes and manufacturing operations such as food
processing wastes, boiler-house cinders, lumber, scraps, and shavings.

Any structure that has broken windows, missing siding, substantial trim
missing, significant portions of exterior missing, boarded doors or
windows, missing doors, portions of roof exposed, significant portions of
roof missing, or any similar condition showing the structure is in a
significant state of disrepair.

Any tree or portion thereof that is dead, diseased, insect-infected, or

TREE:

NUISANCE:

damaged and that because of such condition, constitutes a significant
risk of injury to persons, obstruction of traffic or damage to property
(including without limitation damage to other trees or vegetation
through the spread of disease or insect infestation) other than private
property on the same parcel on which such tree is located.

Any condition or use of property or of building exteriors which is

detrimental to the property of others, or which causes or tends to cause
diminution in the value of other property in the neighborhood in which

such premises are located, including but not limited to:

(A) The keeping or the depositing on or the scattering over the

premises of garbage, debris, ashes, or refuse;

(B) Any dilapidated structure; or




(C)  Any dangerous tree.

BE IF FURTHER ORDAINED that Section 8-8-2 of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby
amended in the method and manner shown as follows with additions shown in underlined font

and deletions shown in strikethrough font:

8-8-2: DUTY OF MAINTENANCE OF PRIVATE PROPERTY: No person, owning,
leasing, occupying, or having charge of any premises shall maintain or keep any nuisance

thereon. rershallanysuch-personkeep-ermaintain-such-premisesina-mannereausing

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that Section 8-8-3 of the Morton Municipal Code of the

Village of Morton is hereby deleted and in its place a new Section 8-8-3 shall be inserted which
shall be as follows:

8-8-3: NOTICE TO ABATE: Except as otherwise provided by the ordinances of
the Village, the Village Police Chief, Zoning Enforcement Officer, and the Village
Attorney are authorized to serve or cause to be served a notice in writing upon the
owner, agent, occupant, or person in possession, charge, or control of any lot, building,
or premises, or item of personal property in or upon which any nuisance exists. Such
notice shall require the owner, agent, occupant, or person in possession, charge or
control to abate the nuisance within a specified reasonable time not less than seven (7)
days. Notwithstanding the foregoing, whenever in the opinion of the Village Police
Chief or the Zoning Enforcement Officer the maintenance or continuation of a nuisance
creates an imminent threat of serious injury to persons or serious damage to personal
or real property or a substantial interference with the quiet enjoyment of life normally
present in the Village, the Village shall proceed to abate such nuisance without the
necessity to provide a seven (7) day written notice to the owner, agent, occupant, or
person in possession, charge, or control of the lot, building, or premises, or item of
personal property in or upon which the nuisance has occurred.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that Section 8-8-4 of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby
amended in the method and manner shown as follows with additions shown in underlined font

and deletions shown in strikethrough font:



apply= Sueh The notice required by Section 8-8-3 may be given by any of the following

methods.

(A) Certified or Registered Mail addressed to the person occupying the premises in
guestion and to the owner, if different than the occupant.

(B) Personal delivery to the occupant and personal delivery to the owner, if different
than the occupant.

(Q) Posting of the notice on the premises.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that Section 8-8-5 of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby
amended in the method and manner shown as follows with additions shown in underlined font
and deletions shown in strikethrough font:

8-8-5: PENALTY FOR FAILURE TO ABATE SUCH NUISANCE: if said person allows
a nuisance to exist as defined in this Chapter and fails to abate said nuisance within the
period allowed by Seetion—8-8-4—f this Chapter, then, upon conviction thereof, said
person shall be fined not less than fifty dollars ($50.00) nor more than seven hundred
fifty dollars (5750.00) for each offense, and a separate offense shall be deemed
committed on each day during or on which said nuisance is permitted to exist.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that Section 8-8-6 of the Morton Municipal Code is hereby
amended in the method and manner shown as follows with additions shown in underlined font
and deletions shown in strikethrough font:

8-8-6: ABATEMENT BY VILLAGE: In addition to the penalty provided for in

Section-8-8-5-of this Chapter, whenever any person fails to abate said nuisance within

the period allowed by Seetion—8-8-4—of this Chapter, then the Village may abate the
nuisance and file a lien as provided in this Chapter.



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect 10 days after
publication thereof as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton this day of , 2019; and upon

roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of ,2019.

President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. __ 02-20

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CURRY AND
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES

WHEREAS, Curry and Associates Engineers, Inc. is an engineering firm providing civil and
environmental engineering services in the state of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Public Works is engaged in the planning stages for
necessary improvements and upgrades to the Village of Morton’s water treatment plant; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Public Works estimates that the construction costs for
the proposed water treatment plant improvements and upgrades will be approximately ten
million dollars ($10,000,000.00); and

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Agriculture has published
Water/Wastewater Project Guidelines setting forth calculated costs for engineering fees based
upon the construction cost for a particular project; and

WHEREAS, the USDA Water/Wastewater Project Guidelines project engineering costs in
the amount seven hundred twenty-five thousand two hundred fifty dollars (5725,250.00) for a
project with a construction cost of ten million dollars (510,000,000.00); and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Public Works recommends the Village of Morton enter
into a Professional Services Agreement with Curry and Associates Engineers, Inc. for the provision
of design, bid and guidance engineering services in connection with the proposed water
treatment plant improvements and upgrades.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF

THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, as follows:



1. The Superintendent of Public Works is authorized to enter into a Professional Services
Agreement with Curry and Associates Engineers, Inc. for professional civil engineering
services for design, bid and guidance engineering services in connection with the
proposed water treatment plant improvements and upgrades on a time and material
basis for an amount not to exceed seven hundred twenty-five thousand two hundred fifty
dollars ($725,250.00) with the form and substance of the Professional Services
Agreement to be approved by the Superintendent of Public Works and Corporation
Counsel prior to its execution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage and approval.
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton, Tazewell County, lllinois, this day of ,

2019; and upon roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of , 2019.

President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT
Petition Number |9 - O\ Z A Date 3-5- | 9

. Legal Description: | 57~ 3 JefFe Geeen MeMoriAlL. SURDNEBIGA)

Street Address: NQME A<S\GNEDS

2. Area of subject property:

sq.ft. or 158,54 Ac.
3. Present land use: _____,,ﬁ\(AC.QM'L' o o
Proposed land use or special use: _Pg;z_\_/_: M_QJZTEQ N FARIC. DISTRICT o
Requested zoning change: from B [«2 District to R -5  District
4. Surrounding zoning districts: North _5_;;:5#__ East 8—3 South _______)_: 2_.___ West | L:zw
5. Subject property is owned by:

Name: l“_‘loﬂTo:\J Faci e LLC

Address: 2'4” b\) ' ’.DQNEQS‘EMQE__CQLL@: -
- Peompa, 'L (lolbiy

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the names of all
beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use process must be disclosed
immediately.)

6. List names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by this petition):

__5EE OTTACHED. [T

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or special use will not be
detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

VPior o Jeer Geecenl  Memoning i @il

9. Petitioners' Signature:
Name (printed)

Address (printed)

Signatu : .
| Z)Al/,f[) MalcoF X4/ W Conponstfone (T )K/C“—'Q/:/))/(CU%@-
MANAJQM

. Prozein It & rérg
MGI?MNFAC{[;T‘[{J LI ;

v
0




MALOOE

2411 W. Cornerstone Court
Peoria, lllinois 61614
309.693.3000

maloofcommercial.com

March 5, 2019

Roger Spangler
Village of Morton
Planning & Zoning
120 N. Main St.
Morton, IL 61550

RE: Lot 3 Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision
203 W. Ashland, Morton, Illinois

Dear Roger:

This letter is in regards to our rezoning request for the 13.51 acres (Lot 3 of Jeff Green
Memorial Subdivision), Morton, Illinois. We are requesting this change in the zoning
classification due to our desire to donate this property to the Morton Park District for
their use as part of their park system. We believe this rezoning and use will be a positive
influence on the surrounding area and will not create any detrimental effects. If you have
any questions, please contact me.

Smcerely yours

Dav1d M Maloof
davel '\mdl()ojcom com

Enc.
DMM:jdw



E. COURTLAND ST.

=
(&
o
=
3
XL
7]
<

W. ASHLAND ST.




\ WEST LNE, MW 154, N

NBBtIGITE - 21272

£ 1a.52C 17

FINAL PLAT OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION

U i pet16 17 E ~ 82957

APART OF THE KORTHAEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
OF SECTION 17, TOWNSH
THIED PRINCIPAL MERID!

GuaRTER

NBS LI TF - 5168

Lk
(Bl 1
'
s
1
k]
25
213
g |8
a2
; :

[ S

I ,

|

el _

N

| ' _/
| servomATE e e

S BE3Z5Z W — /021

5003239 £ - 276.35

(PO PO T
TASEVENT FER 0OC. MO,
3506327 @ TCRO -

T3

13.51 ACRES =

B — - — @

W, ASHUAND STREET

N&F2321° € ~186.35
58922 W ~188.35
N 25°30047F ~ 114,64
9 25°3004° W ~ i 1 4.64

< = 1073 20 sautam sewe fasetnn
SARTARY SEencs 10
3 ConSTCTED Uon DEVLOMENT
crdrzcay

HORTH 5

3

5873058 W ~ 676,14
s

SOUI8 1o E - 455,

Lot i

2vSOF ~ 1.6RGED0 6

5
&

i\

s
W ASHLAND STREET

B3O8z W ~ T4B.3T (747,631

" .-.,/».mx‘.um.h s

SRS T

LEGEND

MORTTERLY RIGHT-OF AWAY INET

W ASHLAND STREET

WESTERLY RIGHT.OF WAY LINE

5801 N. Prospact Road, Sufte 68
Peoria, llinois 61814
‘www.mohrandkerr.com

2]

MOHR & KERR ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C.

Office: (309) 692-8500
Fax: (309) 692-8501
Professionel Design Firm #184.005081

- U
ADIACENT PROPERTY LINE
EASEMINT LiE
EXIST_RIGHT OF WAY UNE
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

—— « ——— — st Ponce
5 O0raasa — MEASURED BEAPING
€47 99 = MEASURED DISTANCE
(0oTse — RECORD ANGLE
(647.99) RECORD DISTANCE
- FOUND IRON ROD f PIPE / P, SPICE
3 — FOUND RIGEIT-OF WAY MONUMENT
o — SETIPON ROD 1120 4 247
o — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
TcRO — TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDERS OITICE
rosB — PO OF BEGINNING
rOW. — RGHT OF war
NOTES

1T 15 NOT WARS THAT THIS FINAL FLAT OF “JEFF GREEN

HFORMATION. A TIILE GPISION OR OTHLR COMMITMENT FOR TITLE
NSURAKCE SHOULD BE OBTAMED.

21 THE PROPERTY SOWM HIRZON (5 LOCATED [N ZONT. X, AREAS OF
MINIMAL FLOODING HAZARD, AS FTR FLOOD INSURAKCE FATE MAP NO
17179CO0GSE. 17179C020 £ 4 171 72C02028 EFFLCTIVE DATE
FEBRUARY 17, 2018,

3) BEARINGS ARE BASED CM STATE FLAME COORDINATES, WEST JONE
NAD 1983, 2007 ADJUSTMENT

L 4) ANY BUTFERING (SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VEGETATIVE)

BETWEEN LOTS | AND 3; OR LOTS 2 AND 3; Dut TO CURRENT OR
FLITURE ZONING FEQUIRERMENTS, SHALL TAKE PLACE ON LOT 3

5) e £xi
DETENTION

G LAKE WILL SERVE IM PARPETUITY AS STORM
RLOTS | AND 2, O ADDITIONAL DETENTION
BE REQUIRED OF LOTS | AND 2, REGARDLESS OF
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

) TOTAL ARE# OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION. 26 45 ACRES =

7 JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION 15 © LN, 06-06- 1 7-200-022.

DESCRIPTION

A PAET OF THE NORTHIWEST QUARTER OF THE MORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION | 7. TOWNSHIF.25 NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THHRD PRINCIPAL
MEF(DIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, [LUNDIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
HORTHEAST GUARTER OF SECTION | 7, SAID CORNER ALSD BEMG THE
o

EGINNING OF THE TPACT TO BE DESCRIBED;

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINKING: THENCE HORTH 88 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 17
SECOMDS EAST, ALONG TrE NORTH LINE OF SAID MORTHWEST GUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER. A DISTANCE OF 529,53 FEET; THINCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 32 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 27, 35 FEET.
THENCE SOUTH 4G DIGREES |0 MINUTES 3¢ SECONDS EAST. A DISTANCE OF
274 72 FLET, TO A POINT ON ThE NORTHERLY RIGHT.OF WAY LINE OF WEST
ASHLAND STREET: (TME FOLLOWING & COURSES ARE ALOMNG THE N

SOUTH B9 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59,92
PEET: THENCE SOUTH |5 DEGREES O5 MINUTES |2 SECONDS WEST, A
o_m;znw ©f 193.54 FLET: THENCE SOUTH 0O DEGRIES 38 MINUTES |3

E OF A59.04 PEET; THENCE IN A SOUTAWESTERLY

A CHOMD LENGTH OF 23€ 51 FEET, THENCE SOUTN &7 DEGREES 30 MINUTES
52 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 748,37 FEET, TO A POINT O THE WEST

A DASTANCE OF i
26 4G ACRES, MOPE OR LESS, SUBJECT 1O ANY EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
AND RIGHT-OF WAY OF RECORD,

CWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILINOIS)

COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 58

e

D0 HERLEY CLRTHY THAT IWE ANGARE TrsE OWNER_ GF THE LAND Sr0Mw ON Tre

LARATION AND DEDICATION OF *Ff GRLEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION' SUBDIVISON TO THE VILLAGE OF MORTON. TAZEWELL COUNTY
o5

ACCOMFANTING FLAT. ARD DO REREBY CERTIS TAT Wt MAVE CAUSED TN SURVEY AND SUBOWVISION THEREOF T0) BE MADE AS

TTIE BEST OF MYOUR. FNOMAZDGE AND BELIEF, AND

F STORM WATER. SKU MO CONFIGURATION OR ELEVATION CHANGES OR OBSTRUCTIONS 5
WOULD INTERFERE wnTri Trit iTENTION OF SAID EASEMENT STALL BE FEPMITIED

LANDSCAPING. AND OTHER PURFOSES THAT DO NOT NIERFERL WITTE THE LISE OF SAID EASEMINTS FOR FUBLIC

W FURTHER CERDEY

OATED AT MORTON, ILSO, THS ____ Dav or 208

[ T LR i swEE
HOTARY PUBLIC CERTIMCATE

STATE OF ILUNDIS)
COUNTY OF TAZEWELL 55

|12 UHDERSHGNED, & ROTARY FUBLIC 4 AND FOR SAID COUNTY 1 THE STATE AFORESAID, DO NEREBY CERTIFY TRAT

AN VCLUNTAPY ACT, AND AS THE FREE AND i
OF SAI3 ECRPORATION, FOR. T USES AND PUBPOSES, THEREN SET ORI

GIVES UNDER AAY rAND AN S8 Trars oAy oF

L 20w

AR FUBLIE

TAZEWELL COUNTY CLERY. CERTIFICATE
STATE OF LUNGES)
COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
COUNTY CLERY, OF THE APORESAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | nave 11
2,:_50 THE TAX FECOFDD OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE
NT TAXES, NDR DIUNDUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMINTS AGANSY THE TRACT OF LAND SNORN ON SAID FLAT
GAVEN UMDER 1Y 1AND AND SEAL TreS

_oavor L2008

EOUNTY GLERE BT G

VILLAGE CLERE CERTIFICATE
SPATE OF ILLNDIS]

COUNTY OF TAZEWTL

T HERZBY CERTIPY THAT THE PINAL FLAT OF “JFF GREFN MEMORIAL SUBIIVISION: SUBOIVISION WAS. APFRON;
PREGOENT AMD BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VALAGE OF MORTON ALK
fav oF 2019, aND Tz STREETS,

MLE S, AHD TASEAIENTS SN TrTAEOM ERE.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF (LLNOS)

COUNTY OF PEORIA) 36

ESSIONAL SEEVICE CONPORMS TO THE CLRRENT IUNOIS
STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVET.

UCENSE EXPIRES

MORTON FACILITIES, LLC

FINAL PLAT OF
JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION

EASEMENTS INGICATED AS DETENTION BASMN DEANAGE EASEVENT ARE FO)

2 BEST OF DUR KNOWALDGE, Tris PROPERTY (5 LOCATLD 9ATH MORTOR LNiT DISTRICT 709

MORIAL SUBDIIHON 1N THE VILAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWTLL

e

LGS OF. TREES SHALL BE PLACED ON 540 PASEMENTS. BUT SAME MA™ HE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS,

.

TRANES AKE

A AL 4D DEED




PO

PO

PO

Name

MORTON'S BEST STORAGE LLC

STRUBE ENTERPRISES LLC

TACO BELL

MORTON DONUTS INC

SAINATH INVESTMENTS LLC

DAILY EXPRESS INC

ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR
GROWMARKANG

MORTON FACILITIES LLC
GROWMARKING
MORTON-FACHITHES LLC

KEEN TRANSPORT INC

SHIPTON, DIANE & WILLIAM
ARBY'S #7152 MORTON-LLC

MAC'S- CONVENIENCE STORESLLC #1424
MACS CONVENIENCE STORES LLC #1424
COMMERCE BANK % FEULNER MIKE

Address 1

PO BOX 330

108 FORESTVIEW RD

7211 N KNOXVILLE AVE STE 3
415 CENTRAL AVE

150 W ASHLAND ST

3220 ZIMMERMAN DR
4509 N BRADY ST
Z40-W-ASHEAND ST

2411 W CORNERSTONE CT
240-W-ASHLANDST

2411 W CORNERSTONECT
10700 PRAIRIE LAKES DR
16885 SCHMIDT RD
RPO-BOX-1526
ROBOX-2440

4080 W JONATHAN MOORE PIKE

8000 FORSYTH BLVD STE 1300

City

MORTON
MORTON
PEORIA
NORTHFIELD
MORTON
BETTENDORF
DAVENPORT
MORTON
PEORIA
MORTON
PEGRIA

EDEN PRAIRIE
MORTON
BLOGMINGTON
SPOKANE
COLUMBUS
ST LOUIS

State Zip

L

IN
MO

61550-0330 80
61550-1106 90

61614-2075 100 W
60093-3037 120 W
61550-1424 150 W
52722-5582 200 W
52806-4051 203 W
61550-1437 230 W
61614-2493 230 W
615501437 240 W
61614-2493 240 W
55344-3858 265 W
61550-9661 150 W
61702-1526 1801 N
98210-2448 1801 N
47201-8667 1801 N

63105 1901 N

Street
ASHLAND CT
ASHLAND CT
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
COURTLAND ST
MORTON AVE
MORTON AVE
MORTON AVE
MORTON AVE

Apt

-B
-A



FINAL PLAT OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION OwnERS CERTIHCATE

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST GUARTER STATE OF ILLNOIS)
OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY. ILLINOIS

DECLARATION AND DEDICATION OF “JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® SUBDIVISION TO THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL COUNTY,
ILLINOIS

WE, . DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IWE AM/ARE THE OWNER__ OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THE
ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND DO REREBY CERTIFY THAT YWE HAVE CAUSED THE SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION THEREOF TO BE MADE AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS “JEFF GREEH MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION' IN THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL
LEGEND COUNTY, ILUNOIS, AND ACKHOWLEDGE SAID SURVEY TO BE CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THEN
HEREBY DEDICATE THE STREETS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT TO PUBLIC USE FOREVER,

— LOT LINE EASEMENTS AS SHOWN BY DASHED LINES AND MARKED "UTILITY EASEMENT" OR "DRAINAGE EASEMENT® ON SAID PLAT ARE HEREBY
RESERVED FOR THE USE OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITY COMPANIES TO INSTALL, LAY, CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, RENEW, AND/OR
————————————— — ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE REMOVE UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS, SEWER PIPES, GAS PIPELINES, AND ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION, AND TELEPHONE CABLES OR,
T e bW — EASEMENT UNE CONDUITS WITH ALL NECESSARY ABOVE GROUND TRANSFOPMER AND SERVICE PEDESTAL INSTALLATIONS, WITH THE FURTHER RIGHT TO
T , INSTALL AND MAINTAIN OVERHEAD ELECTRIC. CABLE TELEVISION, AND TELEPHONE POLE AND WIRELINE INSTALLATIONS WITH ALL
©T NBs&t1e T E - 829.53 J — EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY LINE NECESSARY BRACES, GUYWIRES, ANCHORS, AND OTHER APPLIANCES FOR THE PURFOSE OF SERVING THE SUBDIVISION AND ADJOINING
N 1439306.03 NB8IGIT E~6I68I PROPERTIES WITH WATER. SEWER. GAS. ELECTRIC. CABLE TELEVISION. AND TELEPHONE SERVICE, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO USE THE
E 2494297 49 NBB IGI7E~21272 L y — —  — —  ——— — BUILDING SETBACK LINE STREETS WHEN NECESSARY, AND TO OVERHANG OF. BURY ACROSS ALL LOTS SERVICE WIRES. PIPELINES, AND/OR, CABLES TO SERVE
——————————— o ¥ P — ¥ ADJACENT LOTS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE LOTS AT ALL TIMES TO INSTALL, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN SAID UTILTY
fffff il | by ! o X ———— x ——— — EXIST. FENCE FACILITIES AND TO TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS, OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH SAID UTILITY
0 o
NW 14, NE 1/4, SEC 17 i : FACILITIES.
1 F.0B. NORTH LINE, g S 00°44'54" £ — MEASURED BEARING
“ Nw COR, NW 174, l (207) PERMANENT UTILITY h o EASEMENTS INDICATED AS "DRAINAGE EASEMENT® ARE FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF STORM DRAINAGE OVER THE SURFACE OF THE
! Ll EASEMENT PR DOC. HO. ! F ! €47.99 — MEASURED DISTANCE GROUND, AND NO ELEVATION CHANGES OR OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS GARDENS OR LANDSCAPING THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE
f 9506327 @ T.C.RO, Clw 90°0750" — RECORD ANGLE INTENTION OF SA(D EASEMENT SHALL BE PERMITTED. EASEMENTS INDICATED AS DETENTION BASIN DRAINAGE EASEME!T ARE FOR THE
d ‘ £ I 5 [ ( = L TEMPORARY DETENTION OF STORM WATER, AND NO CONFIGURATION OR ELEVATION CHANGES OR, OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS GARDENS
f | : | o (647.99} — RECORD DISTANCE OR LANDSCAFING THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE INTENTION OF SAID EASEMENT SHALL BE PERMITTED.
) i bl
\ ! — FOUND | PIPE / RR SPI NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENTS, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS. SHRUBS,
) 1 ‘ ! l g e CUND, RON RO/ FIFE KE LAMDSCAPING, AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT INTERFERE WITH THE USE OF SAID FASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC UTILTY PURFOSES
| | i X — FOUND RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENT
| ' ! i WWE FURTHER CERTIFY THAT, TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE, THIS PROPERTY 1S LOCATED WITH MORTON UNIT DISTRICT 709
i 2 .. . "
f N 1 F El o] — SET IRON ROD 1/2'@ « 24 DATEC AT MORTON, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF 2019
f _| | S : ® — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
o w
| Hl ‘f 1 TCRO — TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE
] g | GWHER CWRER
i g' = - (20 PERMANENT UTILITY P.O.B. — POINT OF BEGINNING
! —i I 213 I EASEMENT PER DOC. WG
{ = 213 RbdtaEE G RoW — RIGHT-OF-WAY NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE
1
(-3 n z STATE OF ILLHOIS)
1
' ‘ | COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
| Z
= = RTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE & | THE UNDERSIGNED. A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN THE STATE AFORESAID. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
il [ | NOR D STREET EHE, . PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PRESIDENT OF . AND
ol g 20 WIDE STORM EASEMENT W. ASHLAND ST - = - PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE SECRETARY OF SAID CORFORATION, WHOSE NAMES ARE
i 1 _\ 589°2336" W ~ 59,91 i T = " SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY 1N PERSON AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS
i | | W ASHLAND STREET ) IT 15 NOT WARRANTED THAT THIS FINAL PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN SUCH PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED SAID INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AS PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF
L LOT 3 MEMORIAL SUBDVISION" CONTAINS COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING SAID CORPORATION, AND CAUSED THE SEAL OF SAID CORPORATION TO BE AFFIXED THERETO, FURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GIVEN BY ThE
2| | e EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUILDING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SAID CORPORATION AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT, AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED
% I i SETBACK LINES AND OTHER ENCUMBRANCES. FOR COMPLETE OF SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH
o | ' ao 13.51 ACRES £ & 8 INFORMATION. A TITLE OPINION OR OTHER COMMITMENT FOR TITLE
or {NSURANCE SHOULD BE OBTAINED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF , 2019
5 1 I WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
3 i W. ASHLAND STREET 2) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF RETAETFUBTE
= ! | | APPROXIMATE LAKE LIMITS MINIMAL FLOODING HAZARD. AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO.
| 5 g 352" W —THO.21' 17179CO0GSE, | 7179CO20IE ¢ |71 79CO202E EFFECTIVE DATE
: 8 FEBRUARY |7, 2018.
i | N 38°3 N 89°2321" £ ~186.35' I 9 TAZEWELL COUNTY CLERK CERTIFICATE
!
i 589°2321" W ~186.35' ® 3) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON STATE PLANE COORDINATES, WEST ZONE,
\ } ) N 25°3004" E ~1 14.64' NAD 1983, 2007 ADJUSTMENT. STATE OF ILUNOIS)
/ - 5 25°3004" W ~ 1 14.64'
: z“"”*’\_ LOT 1 STORM F i oo e e o LN 4) ANY BUFFERING (SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VEGETATIVE) CERLHTY OF-JAZOMTLR 35
1 . —28. ;
40 \ o SEWER /! Viy: Z | CENTERLINE LOCATION BETWEEN LOTS | AND 3; OR LOTS 2 AND 3; DUE TO CURRENT OR I . COUNTY CLERK. OF THE AFORESAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ( HAVE THIS DAY
|l = EASEMENT 'A% ’ 40 BULDING b Of ANY FUTURE FUTURE ZONING REQUIREMENTS, SHALL TAKE PLACE ON LOT 3. DXAMINED THE TAX RECORDS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT, AND FIND NO DELINGUENT GENERAL TAXES, UNPAID
' 1 R l 5 00°3839 F — 81 .92 g SETBACK. ! ENTRANCETO LT 3 CURRENT TAXES. NOR DELINGUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN ON SAID PLAT
] '[ = # 5 - Wl - 5) THE EXISTING LAKE WiLL SERVE IN PERPETUITY AS STCRM SEWER
i ~ \ P t [—— LOT 3 20 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DETENTION FOR LOTS | AND 2, NO ADDITIONAL DETENTION GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AtID SEAL THIS DAY OF L2019,
| ' LT 2 5TO§.\_K . i & . SANITARY SERVICE TO BE REQUIREMENTS WiILL BE REQUIRED OF LOTS | AND 2, REGARDLESS OF
! l LOT 1 STORM i STWER EASEMENT ! & CONSTRUCTED UPON DEVELOPMENT FUTURE DEVELOPMENT.
f q. SEWER CASEMENT B 3 I ) © oriorzors = COUNTY CLERK. DEPUTY CLERK.
5 l \ 588°1518' W ~ 5 E 2 6) TOTAL AREA OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION: 26.46 ACRES =
! 431794 E ] t
i | —— — — » ﬁ! ! w 7) JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION i5 P.1LN. 06-06. | 7-200-022 VILLAGE CLERK CERTIFICATE
i l. L, A by srrass 1 | g . bl STATE OF ILLNOIS)
b > " £ sl i) &
h (s} o E I 8 t g COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
I il (- e z z ) DESCRIPTION
i l N 88°1S 18°E~317.94 a a 5 | Lor 2 S[ ~§L a DESCRIFTION | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FINAL PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® SUBDIVISION WAS APFROVED BY THE
\ 5 PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS, AT TS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING HELD ON
\ 1ol I A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 4
@ + v
| Lot | | g% ¢ SABINORESE SECTION |7, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL o EC1S; ANDTHESTREET, ALLEYS, AND EASTUENTS SHOWA THEREON wrRe
d o [ MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
b (59 CILCO AND 10.50 ACRES =+ | T B3 ‘ FOLLOWS;
i GTE EASEMENT, = - wil VILLAGE CLERK
i BOOK 674, PAGE 3 Jw ‘ COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
i 307 @ TCRO. i bl ] THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION | 7. SAID CORNER ALSO BEING THE
1 ’ i i POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT TO BE DESCRIBED;
! i £ ~ SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
f ac | 20 FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES |6 MINUTES | 7 STATE OF ILUNOIS)
| — e —— — — n < SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, OF
1 = — 3
| i _OF-WAY LINE ASHLAND STREET THE NORTHEAST QUARTER. A DISTANCE OF 829.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 COUNTY OF PECRIA) 55
|  TONCE CORNER. 1 % NORTH mgf‘Lch:;G 14 o TR N DEGREES 32 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 276.35 FEET: !
i WEST OF DEED LINE @ 5 87°305 ARCLEN. = 261 56 (261 73) THENCE SOUTH 46 DEGREES |10 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF WE, MOHR AND KERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING P.C. DO HEREBY STATE THAT WE HAVE PREPARED A FINAL PLAT OF
d L1 ChD. BRNG. = S 43°26'16" W 274.72 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST “JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION®, BEING A PART OF THE HORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
E» 203052 W ~ 748.37 (747.63) / CHO. LEN. = 236.51" ASHLAND STREET; (THE FOLLOWING S5 COURSES ARE ALONG THE NORTHERLY SECTION | 7, TOWHSHIP-25-HORTH, RANGE-3.WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAMN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINCIS. WE
58 AND WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID WEST ASHLAND STREET) THENCE PURTHER STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE FINAL PLAT (S CORRECT AS SHOWN AND DRAWN
W ASHLAND STREET — o pragsa W ~72.23 T T SOUTH 89 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59,92 TO ASCALE OF |” = 100" (I INCH = 100 FEE)
a e T FEET: THENCE SOUTH | 5 DEGREES 05 MINUTES | 2 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF | 93,54 FEET; THENCE SOUTH OO DEGREES 38 MINUTES 19
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 459.04 FEET; THENCE IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DATED THIS B BE 281
DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 170.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 26| .56 FEET, BEING SUBTENDED BY
A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 43 DEGREES 26 MINUTES | 6 SECONDS WEST AND MOHR AND KERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING F.C.
A CHORD LENGTH OF 236.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 30 MINUTES
52 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 7458.37 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE WEST
LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER: THENCE
NORTH OO DEGREES 38 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID WEST LINE CALED B JOIRIION
o 100 200 ADISTANCE OF |,292.32 FEET. TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING S R TERL D RO B ONALILANG BUBVEYOR OS5 36
m 26.4G ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
AND RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RECORD.
SCALE: 1I' = 100"
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS
MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY. LICENSE EXPIRES
SURVEYED| CGT/MDP/CEJ [ CLENT: TITLE:
MOHR & KERR ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C. oeanny | e FINAL PLAT OF
5901 N. Prospect Road, Suite 6| ice: (309) 692-85 CHECKED | CEJ MORTON FAC"JTIES LLC
Peoria, lllincis 61614 Fax: (309) 692-8501 == = T KT ! JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION
www.mohrandkerr.com Professional Design Firm #184.005091 Ewa ORI AT SR MWHW‘M TR DATE 02252010




PRELIMINARY PLAT OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION LEGEND

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION | 7, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

— LOT UNE
_________ — — - — ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
__________________ — EASEMENT LINE

— EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY LINE
—_— — — — ——— — BUILDING SETBACK LINE

o -- [ — EXIST. UNDERGROUND GAS SERVICE
—>———3——)>——— > — EXIST. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
— — —)— — —— — EXIST. STORM SEWER
—>——>—— > > — PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
: ’ —— — —— — —)—— — PROPOSED STORM SEWER
N8B 1C17"E ~ B29.53 ¥
N1443102.¢8 o117 E~ 61681 ] ie—— W ————— — EXIST. WATER MAIN SERVICE
E 2430176 44 N8B CITE~212.72 "5?'5'7 £ o H o
AN~ B T 4l X X — EXIST. FENCE
_____ e 1 %
T _E ¥ 5 00°44'54" E — MEASURED BEARING
o o i 1 ! N c47.99 — MEASURED DISTANCE
| P REEE y W (900750 — RECORD ANGLE
i
B (647.92) — RECORD DISTANCE
¢ R
| I ! o ° — FOUND IRON ROD / FIPE / RR SPIKE
b ]
1. i :S = — FOUND RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENT
-{ Y H ey
. . 7 ; : \ o — SET IRON ROD 1/2® x 24"
o 719. ', 1
; | oy -l-g;, Bl R R, = — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
. ] 3 \ B
‘= i s TCRO. — TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE
Q K \ ¥,
o | $ ,’ ;j, S S -}y\ b POB — FOINT OF BEGIMNING
s \ 4 . )
< e (200 PERMANENTITITA ) NG,
= B8 . EASHMNT R TOC. uo___;))??ﬁ e RO.W. — RIGHT-OF WAY
o ~, 9506327 @ TCRO. NN
E 2118 i e NG
= N 5 D NS NN
g Kl T N N NN LOCATION MAP
s o+ A S AR NOTES: NOT TO SCALE
v Ml b ) vt AN
ol [ 11 | W \ e o AN .—-— W —  DATUM BASED ON VILLAGE OF MORTON G.IS. CONTROL (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
" £ N | o Mo e SR —_— OF 1983 NAD 83, 1997 ADJUSTMENT, ILLINOIS WEST ZONE, | 202).
N H - ‘Ll | : / RSURP AP NORFAERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY INET ' ’
i ™ HINH 4 j PROPOSED QUTLET = =k TN -l LAND STREET P - SH NED 1-2.
§ ‘)@_ 2 1 *:_"‘ op '::{ 3{%{“&3&3@;‘“ .;o!\n?:‘syf:\;au EASEMENT F TN - ?:9:2339 e PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS ZONED 1-2
= | R o . ! 3 A 5 W ASHLAND STREET THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL
i LA LOT 3 19 0 FLOODING HAZARD, AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. | 71 79CO0GSE.
2 Ly e — B 5 17179CO201E # 171 79CO202E EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY | 7, 2018
= ' i ’i' 4 ooy v
& B ! Sy =
<K % tagl :4 b s o 13.51 ACRES = & — B LOT 3 HAS NO ACCESS TO SANITARY SEWER. VILLAGE OF MCRTON PLANNING DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATE
@ ) $ oL
°G- & r_ 1! i o s oo WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE ANY BUFFERING OR SCREENING (SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VEGETATIVE) STATE OF ILLINOIS )
et = : TSI . | W. ASHLAND STREEY BETWEEN LOTS | AND 3; OR LOTS 2 AND 3; DUE TO CURRENT OR FUTURE ZONING COUNTY OF TAZEWELL)
i 1l [ APPROXIMATE LAKE LIMITS IREMENTS, SHALL TAKE PLACE ON LOT 3.
o | As 021" ' REALIRE L TARE b 7 15 HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION” WAS
Ay Yo : THE EXISTING LAKE WILL SERVE (N PERPETUITY AS STORM SEWER DETENTION FOR APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS, PLAN COMMISSION. AT TS REGULARLY SCHEDULED
= N 89°23721° E ~186.35 LOTS | AND 2, NO ADDITIONAL DETENTION REQUIREMENTS WiLL BE REQUIRED OF MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF L2019,
=71y £ 35 59‘?3'&' 4W61r86.35 T LOTS | AND 2. REGARDLESS OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT.
’ N 25'3004'E ~ | 1 4.64' i
12 " '
J=30— 525°3004"W ~| 14.64 i “PROPOSED ENTRANCES® AS SHOWN ON THE EAST SIDE OF THIS SUBDIVISION. ARE
LOT 1 STORM A% : o DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM EXISTING ENTRANCES ON ASHLAND STREET. PLAN DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
il EWER. / - CENTERUNE LOCATION
EASEMENT A" 3 E OF ANY FUTURE -0G-1 7- -
! | repiace mastie A o - ;@’mﬁf"‘ LN ENTRANCE TO LOT 3 CURRENT F.LN. 0¢-06-17-200-022
1 ||| Sromm sewer wirn 500°3839'F ~ 61 .92 W - s | e T
il [ . ,,A ; X £ b LOT 3 20 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT OWNERS: MORTON FACILITIES LLC
¥ | VILLAGE REGUIREMENTS. |1 o/, LOY 2 Sromd ‘ oL} . DANTARY StRwice 10 BE 2411 W. CORNERSTONE COURT
i J ' LOT | STORM PO SEWER EASEMENT : CONSTR zumoggumu DEVELOPMENT FEGRIA. LLNDIS €1614
: " % > .
| i i 5“”‘; caseuent et Ao .~ S B e e 5 VILLAGE OF MORTON CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
: / " S88°1518 W ~ g, % \ i PROPOSED
Hi N A = L 9] % S : 1" | exTRance DEVELOPER: MORTON FACILITIES LLC STATE OF ILLNCIS ] .
| © o AR —, Z P o 5| S H| e > B 241 | W. CORNERSTONE COURT COUNTY OF TAZEWELL)
N oy l , et 2 = = = s | > e - — PEORIA, ILLINCIS G 1614
: 4 Y Tl e o PR T T, 5 s | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® WAS APPROVED BY
' | ! | AT o s Z— RO 1473 - 3 e THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS, AT ITS REGULARLY
\ Vo FTT T arpgat I— — oo R %1 Lot 2 8| '& 8 sEi SCHEDULED MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF L 2019.
i = ROPOSED ENTRANCE —
\ i 5 |1 } | i g § E I 2 : " P
~ 5 x 1 ‘__--I ----- 2 s * ) 2.45 ACRES = . . . A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
< 5 | T A I | & oo g -l SECTION |7, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL TLAGE CERK
i ks J ! O o T noms MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILUNOIS. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
‘.} Loy : 1Q.50 ACRES = | 1-:? TR Moy o B FOLLOWS:
L i .71 s i .
o [ eoORCTe, e % ' q o % ﬁ | COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
1 h | s | e | # THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, SAID CORNER ALSO BEING THE
7 ! i T af o B A FOINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT TO BE DESCRIBED: SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
1 ! g i 4
| 51 i [TospsP® T adpaol_— . .- FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES |G MINUTES |7 O
! b A e fo i ot BT S T DR el e SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF ot :frv OIE-'P o A} -
ececomer | 1| | NORTH NGHTT-WAMNE ASHLAND WL 7% | 2 THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 829,53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 v ORI
2 |wEST OF DEED Unelf\ | g 1 5 87°3052' W - 67614 _ _ _  _ a——Ayma e / RAD, = w_o,zocu?o.om " N DEGREES 32 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 276.35 FEET: WE, R AND KERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING F.C. DO HEREBY STATE THAT WE HAVE PREPARED A
B 144181044 X716 e el S THENCE SOUTH 46 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 3€ SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT OF “JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® BEING A PART OF THE NORTHWEST GUARTER OF THE
24501 90.57 TS Lryilm o = = TEN” N0 BRG & D Asteciicw 274.72 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST N ool \
= W 74537 (747631 _ CHD!EN, = 23651 : NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
= g B7asdaw = 74037 ASHLAND STREET: (THP FOLLOWING 5 COURSES ARE ALONG THE NORTHERLY TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILUNOIS. WE FURTHER STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE
ey — = = SR T W ———— R T el AND WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID WEST ASHLAND STREET) THENCE : : ¥
> = ALAND STREET —— W p— ) PRELIMINARY PLAT IS CORRECT AS SHOWN AND DRAWN TO A SCALE OF |INCH = | 0O FEET
. A WA S e e \— 5 87°3052' W ~72.2 SOUTH 83 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 59 92 '
— FEET: THENCE SOUTH | 5 DEGREES 05 MINUTES | 2 SECONDS WEST, A P — BV 5B
DISTANCE OF 193,54 FEET: THENCE SOUTh OO DEGREES 38 MINUTES |19
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 459.04 FEET, THENCE IN A SOUTHWESTERLY ;
GENERAL NOTES DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS ~ MOMR AND RERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVETING P.C.
= = OF 170.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 26 1.56 FEET, BEING SUBTENDED BY
PROPERTY ZONED |2 - GENERA TRIA T AGPOBED REZONI A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 43 DEGREES 2€ MINUTES | & SECONDS WEST AND
mm?},;‘,;o m,{g,ﬁ"" o INCLETRIAL DISTRIC L £0 BRZONN A CHORD LENGTH OF 23G.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 30 MINUTES BT TOTEDH
SIDE YARD SETBACK: 40'8 AS SHOWN ON LOT 2 EXSTING | PROPOSED 52 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 745.37 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE WEST ILLINOIS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEVOR #035.3884
BACK YARD SETBACK: 40° & AS SHOWN ON LOT 2 LOT1| 1-2 i-2 LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NHORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
Lotz 1-2 i-2 NORTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST. ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
OPERTY ZONED B.3- - o i 200 A DISTANCE OF 1.292.32 FEET. TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
D NCD B GENERAL BUGINESS CISTRICT LOTY] 172 RS L 2€.46 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
FHONTVARGSETOAGS. . 1287 [* " e ™ ™ s ™ FWAY OF
SIDE YARD SETBACK: 10t o ANDRICHT-Of RECORD.
BACK YARD SETBACK: 20 SCALE: 1°m
PARKING SETBACK: w0
SURVEYED] CGT/MOP/CEJ ] CUENT. TTLE:
MOHR & KERR ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C. DRAWN | DEH PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
Paorn, Mo si6re 0 Paks o) topsear o | el MORTON FACILITIES, LLC JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION
: (30 5 SCALE__| 1" = 100"
www.mohrendkerr.com Professional Design Firm #184.005091 FILE NAME: PRELMINARY SUBIVISION PLAT 18-046,dwg Feb 20, 2019 DATE 02:27-2019




AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2019
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

II.

III.

IV.

VL

Call to Order / Roll Call

Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting — March 25, 2019

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 19-02 SP: Subject property is located at 2230 Veterans Road, zoned R-S,
requested zoning change to R-S / Special Use. The requested special use will allow for
installation of a roof mounted solar energy system.

Staff Comment: The request appears to be consistent with the intent of our
Ordinance.

Petition No. 19-03 SP: Subject property is located at 379 E. Hazelwood St. zoned R-1,
requested zoning to R-1 / Special Use. The requested special use will allow for
installation of a roof mounted solar energy system.

Staff Comment: The request appears to be consistent with the intent of our
Ordinance.

Petition No. 19-04 SP: Subject property is located at 1507 Brookcrest Ave., zoned R-1,
requested zoning change to R-1 / Special Use. The requested special use will allow for
installation of a roof mounted solar energy system.

Staff Comment: The request appears to be consistent with the intent of our
Ordinance.

Other Business: None

Roger Spangler:

Adjourn




MORTON PLAN COMMISSION
MINUTES-APRIL 22, 2019

The Plan Commission met on Monday, April 22, 2019, at the Freedom Hall, at 7:00 P.M.,
Chairman Ferrill presiding. Present: Ritterbusch, Ferrill, Knepp, Keach, Deweese, Smock,
Zobrist, Fick and Geil. Also, in attendance: Planning and Zoning Officer Roger Spangler and
Attorney Pat McGrath.

Ritterbusch made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 25, 2019 meeting. Zobrist
seconded them. With a voice roll call, they were unanimously approved.

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 19-02 SP: Subject property is located at 2230 Veterans Road, zoned R-S. Gene and
Jo Anne Knapp are requesting a zoning change to R-S / Special Use. The requested Special Use
will allow for installation of a roof mounted solar energy system. Discussion among the board
ensued in regard to why the board would not give a favorable recommendation for any solar
panel Special Use request. Attorney McGrath read the criteria for board members to base their
recommendation. A motion to approve was made by Ritterbusch. A second was made by Knepp,
followed by a vote to approve.

Keach Yes Geil Yes
Knepp Yes Deweese Yes
Ritterbusch Yes Zobrist Yes
Smock Yes Ferrill Yes
Fick Yes

Petition No. 19-02 SP: Approved

Petition No. 19-03 SP: Subject property is located at 379 E. Hazelwood St. zoned R-1. Heath
Weaks is requesting a zoning change to R-1 / Special Use. The requested Special Use will
allow for installation of a roof mounted solar energy system. Discussion took place in regards
for the need of a Special Use for roof mounted solar energy systems. A motion to approve was
made by Keach. A second to approve was made by Knepp, followed by a vote to approve.

Keach Yes Geil Yes
Knepp Yes Deweese Yes
Ritterbusch Yes Zobrist Yes
Smock Yes Ferrill Yes
Fick Yes

Petition No. 19-03 SP: Approved

Petition No. 19-04 SP: Subject property is located at 1507 Brookcrest Ave. zoned R-1. Jeff
Fulton is requesting a zoning change to R-1 / Special Use. The requested Special Use will allow
for installation of a roof mounted solar energy system. There was no discussion. A motion to



approve was made by Knepp. A second to approve was made by Fick, followed by a vote to
approve.

Keach Yes Geil Yes
Knepp Yes Deweese Yes
Ritterbusch Yes Zobrist Yes
Smock Yes Ferrill Yes
Fick Yes

Petition No. 19-04 SP: Approved

Roger Spangler: ZEO Spangler noted that the next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, May
28, 2019 due to Memorial Day on Monday the 27%.

With no further business, Smock made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Zobrist followed by a
unanimous voice vote to adjourn.



PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT
Petition Number \ q ~02 S P Date g' 2 | = l q

1. Legal Description: ,S s ’/IQ"TTﬁ(’_'H AMEAS T

Street Address: ’1‘723 2 VFl TE RAHAMNS RC‘ A D

2. Area of subject property: sq.ft. or (‘9 P \ 6 Z_ Ac.
o
3. Present land use: 5; ML E ,‘ﬁ)\/\ ”\Lrt/
Proposed land use or special use: & LAR.

Requested zoning change: from R ~ 45 R / .S;D.FC (AL L/ Digict
4. Surounding zoning districts: North__[R~<3 East_ | - j South /R_ -/ West E'[ / 5 %
5. Subject property is owned by:

Name:_(qENE = \p Raue KN APP

Address: 2 2 K0 Ve TeRrRAN '}?fmrD

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the names of all
beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use process must be disclosed

immediately.)

6. List names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by this petition):

SDze ArtTacdHen LisT

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or special use will not be
detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

(& PS Diews of pEDf’C’PT?“ +  teoslop Sopune

9. Petitioners' Signature:
Name (printed) Address (printed) Signature

0 i . Plirasy 2230 U D, 7

o l’q'ﬂ“e \< napo 22.3p Vt{“ﬂrﬁ,ns )?cé V o




We want to add solar energy to our property. We want to be environmentally
friendly and energy efficient. The solar panels will be on the South side of our
garage, North of our house. Not too many people will even see the panels. Our
neighbors will not be inconvenienced at all.

Gene Knapp



ELEGTRICAL

CONTRACTORS, INC.

Gene Knapp
2230 Veterans Dr. — Morton, IL 61550




‘ay Gh

G ¥6 ! .
. 66 000°0% |\ A
Theg o a0d NI
J/F m M =}
\. .|m o Qw il
LT Aanols ] g =
o v K B
A0 = @ m
e L6 @ ‘ﬂw M o
¢ 9 IS \ 4 m
| @b S 2
. < . _— @
\ ] ] 07 768 3.8G.9F . 685 R
\ B80°9¢1 ‘ S
, MEG.01 . ¥LS o
USSR A and woudas -
ID0IINIOHL W
40 AJYANNOS N
«
8 NId
Z |sc230V 2819 = vazv
_ux NId £€°L01 =
¥ mu.&u< OOO ‘O.V = {M% 3 :ﬂNqﬂm_ «OF¥N Oo mom
g
al
X
o |
Z.9%S BLLIZ B
QI TLT |~ 3,50.620 [ON I~
2.56.0€.89S 1/ :
—_— .NN.QN@ E :m_m.Oﬂ. ummm
Rt 06+
FLE1C TSN 3.96.82.61N
1025 ‘ |
1.£2.9%.48S \ i .
81111 NG b 450 (%
FLBTEC02N—~ .y e
1 LAY N i
DHL O e )
0@ 3: QP. V J_%
66'06 |
Q16501 2.52.91.685 Mel £kl o BON :
/ @ NOLLDIS 40 +/1 MN FHL 40 3NN HIZON B - - -
Wd 03¢
2036 ‘MC ‘NGZL ‘@

'OHL
nog /

NOLLDAS 40 +/1
MN "¥INJOD MN




TOWNSHEP TWENTY—FIVE {£5) NORTH, RANGE THREEZ (3] WEST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL
COUNTY, TLLINOIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ARTY B OTHE STAE
£D ASF PERSCNALLY KNOWN TO
ABED TO THE FOREGOING
N AND ACKMNOWLEDGED THAT THEY
[ A5 THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT
.4 THEIR OATH STATED THAT THEY ARE

Af-
__DAY OF__‘QE_“_l"i. 2001.

FICIAL SEAL"
N C. POTTER
1ON EXPIRES 08/07/04

AT A

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (8), THENCE NORTH
00°-13'-02" EAST, (BEARING ASSUMED FOR PURPOSE OF
DESCRIPTION ONLY), ALONG THE WEST UNE OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (8), 1331.85 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT TO BE DESCRIBED: FROM
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 00°-13’—02" EAST,
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 558.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH

— oo . —_..70°-35-4@ EAST, 233.22 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09°-13'-29"
50;4”15510,4 EXPIRES ' EAST, 273.60 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 89°—46'~58F EAST, 394407
i FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°-13'-02" EAST, 362.63" FEET; THEN
NORTH 40°-53'-23" WEST, 107.33 FEET; THENCE NORTH .
01°—-29'—05" EAST, 217.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH £6°-30'-55
EAST, 171.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°-28°-56 EAST, 4430
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 84°-46'-23 EAST, 52.01 FEET; THENCT
NORTH 51°—31"-37" EAST, 125.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH
20°-33'—1&° EAST, 171.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°-43-51
WEST, 90.99 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (8); THENCE SOUTH
89°~16"-25 EAST, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 1055.16 FEET TO
THE BOUNDARY OF THORNRIDGE, SECTION FOUR (4), A
SUBDMSION OF PART THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION FIVE
(5) AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (8), ALL IN
TOWNSHIP TWENTY—FIVE (25) NORTH, RANGE THREE (3) WEST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN; THENCE SOUTH 02°-12'—18°
WEST, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY, 457.54 FEET TO THE BOUNDARY OF
THORNRIDGE, SECTION FIVE (5), A SUBDMSION OF PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (8); THENCE SOUTH
46°—-28'~05" WEST, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY, 145.33 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 41°-~19’-20" WEST, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY,
544.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 74°-10°-55" WEST, ALONG SAID
BOUNDARY, 136.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°-15'-15 WEST,
ALONG SAID BOUNDARY, 368.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
77°-38'-16" EAST, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY, 42.02 FEET; THENCE
NORTH £9°—-46'-5&° WEST, 1449.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, SAID TRACT CONTAINING 40.000 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF 6.182 ACRE TRACT

JENT TAXES, UNPAID CURRENT TAXES, DELINQUENT
T SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AGAINST ANY OF THE
PLAT OF SURVEY AND DESCRIPTION.

— DAY OF , 2001.

TAZEWELL COUNTY CLERK

VIL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS, DO HEREBY
OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION EIGHT
RANGE THREE (3) WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF SAID

‘1) INCH EQUALS TWO HUNDRED (200} FEET.

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION EIGHT (8),
TOWNSHIP TWENTY—FIVE {25) NORTH, RANGE THREE (3) WEST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ACT OF LAND IS LOCATED WITHIN AN INCORPORATED
| AND 15 EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS
11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS NOW OR

W
an iy,
N '2 N F? 27

N7
O 1, COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST
F BEGERBER % % QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (B), THENCE NORTH

S PROFESSIONAL 3= 2 00°-13'-0Z" EAST, (BEARING ASSUMED FOR PURPOSE OF

R NO. 1842

LICENSE EXPIRES NOVEMBER 30, 2002

Z,
%, . ¥
‘(/// , L Seapuer \6
Gt L LT NO A
I

OF SURVEY

DESCRIPTION ONLY), ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION EIGHT (&), 1890.06 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 70°-35'—4& EAST, 233.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF THE TRACT TO BE DESCRIBED: FROM THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 00°-30°-46" WEST, 399.74 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 88°~30'-55 EAST, 378.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
01°-29'—05" WEST, 217.79 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 40°-53'-23"
EAST, 107.33 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°-13-0Z° WEST, 362.63
FEET: THENCE NORTH 89°—46'—58 WEST, 394.40 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 09°-13'—29 WEST, 273.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, - SAID TRACT CONTAINING 6.182 'ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

W 1/4 OF SECTION 8,

AUSTIN ENGINEERING CO., INC.

THE. SRR it CIVIL ENGINEERS
INETT PEORIA LICENSE No. 184-001143 ILLINOIS
Nome 17 = 200" |oonx o PRVECT 70~ 01—024 |smeerno. 1 or 1







S/ 07

G2

/‘

.
- SE—
% ‘
32 X5

.ﬂ.ﬁ.u./md WTH

= -
T ACE

B L Y B




/ | AN Sorna  [PruzLS
- {% NN o
- NN gf’f/
\4\\
\\\
X
\

Courin
LINK

' kacé

e IR

FpeiNG, WEST




Name

PATEL, AIPESHKUMAR
PRATHIPATI, SUMITHRA
JONES, MATTHEW L

JUDGE, MICHAEL & BEV
NEUHOFF, KEVIN

COTTER, SHAUN

OVERCASH, NANCY

LAGACY, JULIE

HOHULIN, BRUCE & CHARLENE
WEISSER, BRIAN & CYNTHIA
STRAWBRIDGE, WILLIAM & CATHY
STENDEBACK, JODIE
FUELBERTH, DAVID
KRUMHOLZ, DENNIS & JUDY
DECAMP, ROBERT E
DIETRICH, WM J

MCCLAIN, JASON & RENEE
REICHERT, BRIAN

TILLER, CYNTHIA DAWN
COOK, JEREMY & LISA
KEECH, MICHELLE
SHURMAN, KEVIN

BERNS, ROBERT & PATRICIA
MORENO, PAUL

KNAPP, GENE

GREENE, RANDALL & LYNN
KAUFMANN, BRAD & TONYA

Address 1

465 GARNET DR

11 SAPPHIRE PT

15 SAPPHIRE PT

19 SAPPHIRE PT

76 SAPPHIRE PT

80 SAPPHIRE PT

83 SAPPHIRE PT

86 SAPPHIRE PT
89 SAPPHIRE PT
90 SAPPHIRE PT

93 SAPPHIRE PT

94 SAPPHIRE PT

97 SAPPHIRE PT
98 SAPPHIRE PT
700 STONEWAY DR
706 STONEWAY DR
707 STONEWAY DR
712 STONEWAY DR
715 STONEWAY DR
720 STONEWAY DR
723 STONEWAY DR
726 STONEWAY DR
729 STONEWAY DR
735 STONEWAY DR
2230 VETERANS RD
2234 VETERANS RD
2252 VETERANS RD

City

MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON

State Zip

IL

61550-8508
61550-3609
61550-3609
61550-3609
61550-3608
61550-3608
61550-3609
61550-3608
61550-3609
61550-3608
61550-3609
61550-3608
61550-3609
61550-3608
61550-1189
61550-1189
61550-1190
61550-1189
61550-1190
61550-1189
61550-1190
61550-1189
61550-1190
61550-1190
61550-9545
61550-9545
61550-9545

Street
465 GARNET DR
11 SAPPHIRE PT
15 SAPPHIRE PT
19 SAPPHIRE PT
76 SAPPHIRE PT
80 SAPPHIRE PT
83 SAPPHIRE PT
86 SAPPHIRE PT
89 SAPPHIRE PT
90 SAPPHIRE PT
93 SAPPHIRE PT
94 SAPPHIRE PT
97 SAPPHIRE PT
98 SAPPHIRE PT
700 STONEWAY DR
706 STONEWAY DR
707 STONEWAY DR
712 STONEWAY DR
715 STONEWAY DR
720 STONEWAY DR
723 STONEWAY DR .
726 STONEWAY DR
725 STONEWAY DR
735 STONEWAY DR
2230 VETERANS RD
2234 VETERANS RD
2252 VETERANS RD
































































































